Honore Contraction of the second seco

How to understand and keep a Pisces man this year

ANNA KOVACH

DISCLAIMER:

No part of this book may be used or reproduced in any manner whatsoever without written permission except in the case of brief quotations utilized in articles and reviews. The programs and information expressed within this book are not medical advice, but rather represent the author's opinions and are solely for informational and educational purposes. The author is not responsible in any manner whatsoever for any injury or health condition that may occur through following the techniques, opinions, and advice expressed herein. Information is presented for informational purposes only and may not be appropriate for all individuals. Consult with your partner before starting any of the methods described in this book.

IMPORTANT COPYRIGHT AND LEGAL NOTICE:

You do NOT have permission to copy, redistribute, resell, auction, or otherwise give away copies of **PISCES MAN SECRETS 2023,** no matter what the format is, e-book or physical. International copyright laws apply to ebooks as well. If you attempt to do any of the above methods of distributing this e-book or physical book, you are in violation of international copyright laws and are subject to fines and imprisonment. Copyright infringement is a serious crime with fines starting at \$150,000 and up, including potential imprisonment upon conviction.

I have embedded unique tracking codes in this book, designed to detect illegal distribution and the download links. Do NOT risk getting yourself in legal trouble by illegally distributing this E-book on file sharing networks and websites.

However, you DO have permission to print exactly 1 copy of this book for your own use or copy the pdf file to your own CD for a backup use.

PISCES MAN SECRETS 2023

Table of Contents

PISCES MAN SECRETS 2023
Welcome!5
What can you expect to learn from this guide?6
Will 2023 be a good year for Pisces men? – Pisces Man 2023 in a Nutshell
Pisces Man's Blessings 202310
Pisces Man's Challenges 202323
JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER67
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER77
DECEMBER
GOOD DAYS
Wrapping Up 122

Welcome!

Hello, friends! Once again, it is time to introduce you to the Horoscope for the Pisces man in 2023. I am so excited about this year's better-than-ever series.

I love your feedback and I am always looking to design guides that are insightful and packed with information.

This is the fourth year of this particular series and because you have supported me so loyally and truly enjoyed the guidance and information that these books provide, I am thrilled to bring you a special edition packed with even more extras, supplements, and exciting information than ever before!

As a Relationship Astrologer who has practiced for many years, I strive to give you the best, most accurate information available on the web or anywhere else. My guides are packed with insightful, actionable, interesting, and useful information from a psychological and spiritual point of view.

What can you expect to learn from this guide?

The introduction will give you an idea of whether it's a good year for Pisces or not (spoiler alert – it is!). In general, the great news is that 2023 will be a better year for all the star signs, because the pesky Uranus square Saturn transit is over and there are more sextile aspects, meaning that we can move ahead more productively with our lives and relationships, and make some steady progress, which will be a welcome relief to all! I will then be looking at the blessings and challenges available to all Pisces men, as well as other themes relating to his chart or Horoscope.

In the introduction, I will also talk about important solar or Astrological happenings like Retrogrades, Eclipses, and the Nodes and planets changing signs. All of these have a significant impact on every Zodiac sign, and there will be supplements with extra information on these and how they pertain to the Pisces man and what they will mean more generally.

Every month, we have a variety of categories – from how to increase love magic to activities that should be avoided – and then we have the usual categories of love, career and goals, adventure and fun, money, marriage, and family.

This year, we are finishing up with Chapter Three, which is a list of specific dates which are either favorable or not favorable for certain activities. You can mark these in your diary and they will hopefully assist you in planning your important events as you go confidently through 2023.

We are proud to present this bumper guide to help you navigate 2023 in the best way possible – armed with Astrological insight.

So, without further ado, let's get into the details!

Will 2023 be a good year for Pisces men? – Pisces Man 2023 in a Nutshell

This is a really good year for the Pisces man, as Neptune has been in Pisces and would have been affecting his Sun and Mercury for many years now, and this has brought a lot of upheaval and confusion. Oftentimes, the Pisces man has felt lost at sea, but 2023 will bring him a lot more stability and certainty.

Now, if there's any sign that can deal with a lot of mystery and uncertainty in their life, it is the Pisces man, because he enjoys and comes into his own when he must deal with unusual circumstances that are changing quickly and which have uncertain outcomes. However, even for the Pisces man, this will become a bit much if he's been craving some security and certainty in his life, which should definitely be on the way this year.

The great thing about this year is there are a lot of grounding influences. He may receive good news financially, and he is able to make some important decisions. The Pisces man's prosperity should increase and therefore, he should begin to improve his confidence.

The Pisces man has a lot of determination this year and with Saturn entering Pisces, this brings a lot of pragmatism and the ability to use logic to work through problems.

For the Pisces man, this is a year when he can make substantial new starts, put down roots and begin to think forward to a brand-new phase in his development. He's gathering a lot of strength and momentum towards positive and exciting new changes in his life. Although, the key this year is not excitement per se; it's being established, secure, feeling confident, and improving in terms of self-esteem and strengthening relationships. The great thing about this year is that relationships will become more rewarding and satisfying on a deeper level.

Pisces Man's Blessings 2023

A Rise in Fortunes

Jupiter is in Aries, which represents the Pisces man's second house, and this should bring excellent news for his finances. He will likely find better-paid employment; it will be easier for him to increase his cash flow or he might be able to move on to a different earning or payment scheme that will allow him to expand his earning power.

If self-employed, he may get more influential or prosperous clients and his reputation improves allowing him to grow organically.

Careers involving nature, agriculture, horticulture, and food are all likely to be very profitable.

This is often a year when wise investments he has made will pay off, especially if he has used his intuition to invest, prep, or set aside for a rainy day. He will feel vindicated in the decisions he's made and he'll have some breathing room this year.

He Should Be So Lucky

This year, the Pisces man will be fairly lucky when it comes to money and even if he gets into a tight squeeze, a little bit of timely information or good fortune can go his way enabling him to navigate the situation in a canny fashion.

This is definitely an excellent year for all those Pisces who work in charitable, humanitarian, spiritual, religious, or teaching capacities.

Hidden Treasures

2023 is also a time for the Pisces man to start thinking about his talents and his worth as a human being. Often the Pisces man ends up being a square peg in a round hole – this is because the Pisces man is very sensitive and intuitive.

He is in touch with his feminine side and he doesn't always fit into the traditional definition of the Alfa-male, and therefore he can feel that he has been forced into a career that doesn't really suit him simply because of what society says.

Even if the Pisces man has followed his heart and gone into a career that suits him, Pisces are often distracted by emotional issues, toxic people, colleagues, and friends.

So much so that he can stray away from his goals. What's important to him this year is to reconnect with his core talents, divine calling, and innate abilities.

The Pisces man needs to understand the unique talents and attributes that he has and work harder to bring them to the forefront. Now, in the second part of the year, it's ideal for learning, studying, and reading.

So, during the first part of the year, he should identify all those skills that he has that are underused, the talents he has that he's never really pursued (as a hobby or a career) or other unique abilities he has that he feels are underutilized in his current career.

Then in the second part of the year, he should sign up for courses, travel to meet up with people, and explore options that

will enable him to tap into his potentially lucrative and rewarding talents that are being ignored.

The Potential Within

In terms of making money and becoming more fulfilled in life, it's all about the Pisces man tapping into unused potential, being more aware of his unique personality, and how he can contribute to the world.

The more he explores and exploits those marvelous talents and abilities, the greater his self-worth and self-esteem become. Now he will understand why this can be a fantastic year for personal growth in terms of being more secure and more selfconfident.

Love Is a Symphony

In terms of relationships, consistency and harmony will be important to him this year. He needs to connect with a partner on a deep level, and therefore, it can be advisable for him to have more far-reaching and wide-ranging discussions with a partner.

Everything should be on the table and he and his partner should be able to brainstorm together when it comes to their intimate and fantasy life, as well as their future as a couple.

Pisces can be very private people; often they're quite closed, disconnected, and can be unwilling to share, but this year it's important for him to get onto a deeper level with his partner on an emotional basis – fundamental understanding must be explored.

He must express his needs and feel that his partner fully understands where he is at, and what he needs from the relationship. So it's an important year for honesty and straightforwardness in relationships in order to reinforce trust and therefore cement the level of commitment.

Spontaneity And Surprises

The second part of the year is an exciting time; it's a time when he is likely to meet new people, work with stimulating new colleagues, and be able to travel in connection with pleasure or work.

The second half of the year is a time to be spontaneous. It's an excellent opportunity for him and his partner to take mini breaks together to reignite the romance. This is also an important time for those open, blunt discussions when he and his partner freely express themselves without fear.

This phase is really excellent for the ignition of the Pisces man's adventurous and free-spirited nature and he should use it to embrace novelty, variety, and surprises. An air of excitement should be embraced as he tries new things, opens his mind, and is generous in spirit.

Forgiveness and being totally open to accepting the potential in new experiences are key to success.

Dating Excitement

The second part of the year is ideal for joining social media apps connected to dating. Often relationships that have begun via an app with a lot of electronic communication will fare really well, and long-distance relationships can also be very successful.

As he may travel in connection with work, it's possible that he meets a colleague from out of town with whom he shares an interest and he can commence a long-distance relationship or one which involves a lot of commuting on the weekends.

Getting Down To Business

Saturn entering Pisces this year is cause for the Pisces man to take quite a serious look at his life. He's more inclined to see things more realistically and while this could initially produce a little bit of pessimism or disappointment, it's also a springboard for him to take concrete steps to move his life on and achieve his goals.

His ambitious side will definitely activate; he will be more aware of what he needs to do to create a better future for himself and his family, as well as bring more security and prosperity to his life.

Pisces are known to be procrastinators and people who often avoid situations – they look for the easy way out or try and avoid anything linked to confrontation or hard graft – but the helpful thing this year is that he's ready to bite the bullet!

He's got nerves of steel; he understands what must be done and can be extremely focused in difficult situations.

Steely Determination

The Pisces man's determination and his ability to be stubborn and strong-willed are enhanced this year. These are not usually traits that he identifies with because he's more of a flexible, adaptable character, but this year he's able to dig his heels in and knuckle down.

That makes it an ideal year not only for tackling problems and long-term issues but also for laying the groundwork for future successes.

Career, Goals, And Glory

This can be an excellent year for the Pisces man to start a new business, start working from home or begin a project with a very long-term view or distant outcome.

While he is optimistic and he can be extremely enthusiastic and inspired, he never loses sight of the core issues this year and he can also be extremely serious-minded and pragmatic. This bodes well for winning respect and engineering success.

This year, the Pisces man knows the score – he knows what must be done and he's ready to do it! All he needs is to keep a positive attitude and repeat his affirmations.

Loyal and Loving

In relationships, the Pisces man is looking for stability. He doesn't want anything flaky or ill-defined.

In romance, he will be keener to look towards marriage, commitment, or moving in together, and if he's already married, then he wants to see a lot of loyalty, commitment, and effort being put in by his partner. He is likely to become very disappointed by a partner who is non-committal, vague, or doesn't pull their weight.

Action On The Home Front

Mars is in Gemini for the first three months of the year, and as Gemini represents the Pisces man's fourth house, Mars being in Gemini means that the year starts with a bang and an excellent opportunity for getting to grips with things at home and in the family.

They say people in glass houses shouldn't throw stones and they also say that people should get their own house in order first, and this is excellent advice for the Pisces man. Before he starts thinking about the future and getting excited about what the future holds, it's probably best for him to get on top of things on a personal level.

He should use the energy of Mars to get more organized and get on top of any pending family issues. Having family discussions is important, as is negotiating with family members and improving communication within the family realm.

DIY

If there's anything in his home that needs fixing or restoring, the Pisces man must jump on it and organize it at the beginning of the year. It's also important in the first few months of the year to do things like decluttering, fixing up the garden, clearing out the shed or attic, etc. The Pisces man needs to undergo a cleansing process and often getting rid of old junk, irrelevant clutter or any forsaken clothing or correspondence from the past is a great signal to the Universe that he is ready for action and to move forward.

Health And Wellness

This year, Venus will spend quite a while in Leo because it's Retrograde in Leo during the height of the summer months in the Northern Hemisphere.

Venus is Retrograde in the Pisces man's six house of work service and duty. This is also his house of health.

Getting Out the Magnifying Glass

One of the challenges for the Pisces man is being rational, logical, and understanding details, as often these are things he shies away from simply because they don't interest him or he finds it frustrating, and because he likes to navigate by using his innate sense of wisdom and perceptive power.

This year, it's very important for him to get in touch with his ability to analyze, take a step back, be objective and search for truth in terms of information.

Ready to Rumble

He is restless and certainly awakened this year, and he loves to do things spontaneously, explore and travel extensively within his local environment. He enjoys brainstorming, picking the brains of other people, and having lengthy open-ended discussions. It's a year where having meetings and interactions with other people aren't as frustrating as usual because variety is the name of the game and as long as he is highly mobile and can operate in a dynamic environment, he is happy.

By the same token, he is a very unhappy bunny if he has to be stuck in one place dealing with humdrum and routine – he operates well when he can multitask and take off at a moment's notice to do something else.

This is an excellent time for the Pisces man to improve his skills and learning, so it is an opportunity to use his restless mental energy and apply it in constructive ways.

Deeper and Sweeter in Love

Relationships can become incredibly strong this year, and the Pisces man gains a lot of security from being in a relationship where there is a Soulmate connection.

So, in relationships where he feels he is with a Soulmate, it is very fulfilling and satisfying, but it's also highly likely that he may connect with a Soulmate and start developing a close intimate connection.

This is also a year where the sexual side of the relationship goes to a new level, it's not just about instant gratification and lust, it's more about reconnecting with a deep desire and a passion that reflects a strong emotional attachment between him and a deep feeling of being life partners.

Got His Back

While the Pisces man likes novelty, excitement, and spontaneity, he also has a strong need to know that a partner has his back, is supporting him, and that he can fully trust them. These are the essential elements for strong relationships this year as are trust, mutual support, and good companionship.

Good companionship doesn't necessarily have to mean quality communication, it simply means worthwhile communication and quality time spent doing things together that they both believe in.

His Mission Statement

This is an important year for him to reflect on his personal belief system, as well as become clearer about his values and needs, and this helps shape his worldview.

The Pisces man is flexible and open-minded, but success this year in love and business is about figuring out what he stands for, what his mission statement is, as well as his philosophy in life, and then using that as a guide and something that he can always fall back on.

It's time for him to make up his mind about what is most important in his life, and what is not. Therefore, he will double down on what is important and follow that. He must stay true to himself and be authentic and genuine, and this is key to establishing more security, confidence, and grounding.

He Better Be Choosey

This year (particularly in the second half) is a time of choices

and dilemmas. He will probably be presented with circumstances where he must decipher and uncover facts or information that will help him make the right choice.

The Pisces man is typically indecisive and he can often delegate or abdicate responsibility by allowing someone else to make the difficult choices for him, but this year, it's really important for him to step up and be assertive in making these choices.

Not everything works out the way he expects – he must anticipate that there will be sudden changes of plans, new information which changes his perspective, and odd circumstances that surface, but any hiccups right now will prove to be a blessing in disguise.

He needs time and space to meditate and focus on the decisions and choices that he is facing because this is an important year for setting down roots and establishing a course upon which he can travel for the next few years. So, he's at the start of a journey and he needs to decide, roughly, what the map is going to look like.

The Source

In years to come, the Pisces man may look back at this year as one of significant choices, there are not necessarily easy options, so he needs to know what is the right path for him.

That's why he needs to develop this mission statement and a clearer idea of who and what he stands for, as is often the more difficult path that will bring him the greatest benefit.

If he feels at a crossroads, he needs to take the moral high

ground and he must consider any domino effect when acting.

In The Pink

In terms of romance, there may be a work-related relationship or a very close professional relationship with a woman with whom he is deeply connected.

But this may not develop into a passionate love affair in 2023, it may start purely based on respect and admiration for each other, and the fact that they get along very, very well.

New Windows Of Opportunity

If the Pisces man is unsatisfied with his career, the key is to embrace learning new skills and studying as a way of creating a path forward that is more fulfilling and interesting.

Love And Understanding

When situations arise with the Pisces man's colleagues or his extended family, he needs to solve these from a place of compassion and love.

There's no point getting into heated arguments or becoming negative or excessively sarcastic or critical. In terms of these tricky situations, he needs to give people the benefit of the doubt and do his best to bring harmony to the situation.

This year, the Pisces man tends to question everything, but he still listens to his heart and gut reactions. He shouldn't be afraid

to try many different approaches or to change tack if something isn't working out as he thinks it should.

Pisces Man's Challenges 2023

Strong Enough

Strong relationships should become more fulfilling and more satisfying, and there should be an increased level of trust. The Pisces man will be more willing to share and encourage his partner to share too. It's important for them both to be good listeners as well, so there is a genuine two-way road of interaction.

However, in poor relationships, the problem this year is that the Pisces man will deal with insecurities by becoming extremely possessive and controlling. His partner may be more inclined to be evasive or secretive as a response to him becoming more emotionally intrusive or manipulative.

So, he needs to recognize that feelings of jealousy and possessiveness indicate that he is not secure in a relationship. Insecurities could stem from the fact that the level of communication is not adequate.

There is no longer enough sharing on an emotional level and issues of trust have gone to the wall, and thus something radical needs to be done to restore it.

He's No Quitter

This is not a year when the Pisces man will necessarily abandon a relationship because he is extremely stubborn. He's very determined to work on issues and his loyal nature will be enhanced. It's unlikely that he will walk away, however, it's a question of whether he will be able to deal with the issues he is facing in relationships constructively or not.

Often his own level of self-awareness and security determines how well he deals with relationship issues, if he has not worked on his own self-esteem or does not value himself, his time, and his potential, he is more likely to resort to emotionally manipulative or even narcissistic behavior.

Getting His Mind Right

It's very important during the second part of the year for the Pisces man to employ positive thinking and affirmations; he must reinforce his optimistic nature.

His emotions are supercharged this year, so he doesn't want to allow negative emotions to affect the outcomes. Thus, he needs to focus on thinking about positive, beneficial outcomes and envisaging these with powerful, imaginative mental imagery.

This year it's vital for the Pisces man to reconnect with his innate faith and optimism. Most Pisces have a spiritual nature and a need to explore the spiritual life to fulfill a need for greater awareness and understanding beyond the material realm, and therefore any subjects like philosophy, religion, or alternative modes of thought can be extremely beneficial to his journey in 2023.

Over the Top

One of the problems this year is that the Pisces man will

occasionally make mountains out of molehills. Things tend to snowball, so often what starts as something quite insignificant can develop a life of its own. He needs to know when to stop, take a step back, and see the bigger picture.

Sometimes the Pisces man can become fixated on some sticky detail – alternatively, he can become bogged down with an issue, with certain pieces of information, etc., and he can attach too much significance to these.

Thus, he must be careful that he doesn't read too much into things, which is easy if he's quite insecure, as this can affect relationships, as well as his performance at work.

Catharsis

On a spiritual level, the first part of the year is also great for a Pisces man seeking catharsis. He should look to free himself from anything within his past, i.e., old attachments, memories, or lingering anger that he feels is dragging him down.

It is also a good time to sever ties with any people who are connected to unpleasantness; those who are constant reminders of problems or who are a thorn in his side.

He should start the year by looking at his chains, his albatrosses, and things which impede him, are holding back or niggling him psychologically, and he should get to grips with that.

The first part of the year can also be excellent for intensive work regarding research or writing because he can work extremely productively in private when alone in his home office.

Selling But Not Selling His Soul

2023 is also an excellent year if the Pisces man is engaging in selling, traveling to promote his products or if he's involved in setting up a new business and having to be hands-on in running and arranging multiple different aspects of that business.

He wants to be challenged with new ideas and in this respect, it's why he wants to engage with different people and hang out in different environments.

This is a really good year for the Pisces men who are living in a new place or beginning a new job because they can make friends quickly. Pisces men enjoy the stimulation of having to learn the ropes and find out new things or be in different places when they feel spiritually refreshed.

Rising To The Challenge

The Pisces man has a lot of strength in terms of overcoming obstacles this year, and he's more likely to find a sense of harmony in his life.

Very often, the Pisces man runs away from things, ignores problems, and almost acts like an ostrich with its head in the sand as that is his way of coping. However, this year, with a combination of stubbornness and the ability to gather and arm himself with information, he feels ready to tackle problems with strength and with renewed confidence.

It's very important for the Pisces man to trust in his own intelligence and to develop his critical thinking skills as a

wonderful complement to his natural intuitive understanding.

This year it's often a case of the Pisces man putting trust in his instincts, but then going looking for the facts and information so that he can convince other people, or sell his ideas to other people, giving them the evidence they require.

Rejecting The Grey Zone

The Pisces man must not believe that he can hang about in a great area forever, as a definite choice must be made and he must also create certainty for others by making these choices. The choices will not necessarily be easy or obvious, that's why he needs to arm himself with information and use both intuition and logic.

Prayer and meditation where he seeks guidance will help him in his final decisions, but he must remember that he must be completely honest about the situation he is facing and its merits.

If he is deluding himself or being idealistic, then the right path will not be chosen. As the Pisces man well knows, he cannot take anything at face value and he must use emotional intelligence to examine every situation.

JANUARY

Enhancing Love Magic

During the first month of 2023, having mutual friends and an active social life could be very important in the Pisces man's marriage.

Oftentimes, things between the Pisces man and his partner can become quite tense and overwrought, and the two need a perspective that can be gained from chatting with each other's friends.

They mustn't crowd each other or overcomplicate things by becoming fixated on their own issues. While it's a very important month in terms of relationship dynamics and these should not be ignored, it's important to have breaks where he lets his head down and hang out with varied people who also discuss their problems so that he can put everything into perspective.

It's excellent for the Pisces man and his partner to attend large events together or travel with friends to enjoy themselves or get away from the city to relax and unwind.

Activities to Avoid

During the Mercury Retrograde period, the Pisces man will be making many new friends – but not everyone is a keeper.

During this phase, he can give a woman signals; however, he can quickly change his mind and he may decide the relationship is platonic after giving strong signals of romantic attraction. He's often rather confused about romance versus friendship and he can be quite fickle.

The Pisces man is certainly charming and may even come on strong, but he's just too unpredictable and may be playing games during this period. Love during Mercury Retrograde in January may be linked to rebellion rather than a true desire for a meaningful relationship.

Love

This can be a very intense and emotional time in relationships; it's very important for the Pisces man to keep things in perspective as it's all too easy for both he and his partner to become overly dramatic and place an emphasis on the wrong things.

One of the challenges in love this month is that secrets or things that are often hidden will come to light, and that can undermine trust and increase paranoia in the relationship.

So, it's undoubtedly the case that trust, loyalty, and commitment will be tested to the limit this month. That's why the Pisces man and his partner need to try and work together, keep a calm head and be rational when approaching problems.

This can be a very important month for putting the relationship on a new trajectory, so whatever has gone before – whether it be good, bad, or indifferent – now is the time for them both to take the relationship by the scruff of the neck and resolve to improve it for the better.

Putting the past behind them, it's an important time for commitment and conversation to resume in a constructive way.

Career and Goals

This is an excellent time for brainstorming with fellow colleagues. If he's able to, it's beneficial for the Pisces man to travel to conferences, trade fairs, or events where he can meet up and talk shop with like-minded people.

Information gathering is very important this month but what's also vital is that he doesn't jump to conclusions. He needs to listen to as many viewpoints as possible and then sit on the information and allow it to percolate so that he can gain the maximum amount of benefit from it.

He mustn't allow himself to be misled by gossip and rumor. While it's important to be aware of everything that's being said, it's always advisable for him to get further evidence, and understand where fact and fiction lie.

Adventure and Fun

With Venus in Aquarius and Mars in the Pisces man's fourth house, this is an excellent time for working on himself. He can gain a great deal from introspection and time spent alone contemplating.

This is a fantastic time for any writing projects. He may excel at writing and researching if this is connected to his career, but at the same time, writing in a diary or journal can be an excellent way for him to gain control of his emotions, express himself, and obtain some sort of clarity in his life.

This is definitely a good time to settle old scores – it's a time to

come to terms with things and draw a line under them in a peaceful way. So, it's an important time for forgiveness and for working on spiritual matters rather than focusing on anger, revenge, or resentment.

There is a lot of fun to be had in engaging in artistic pursuits, particularly to do with music. In addition, water sports can be a wonderful outlet.

Marriage and Family

This is an excellent month for being proactive in the family arena. It's a time for him to show leadership and that means he must exhibit self-control and demonstrate his ability to solve problems and help out other family members. It's time for the Pisces man to gain the respect of his children and partner by being very proactive and hands-on.

This is a good time to preempt problems. The message is: 'act now and save a lot of trouble later.'

This can be a great time for him and his partner to get stuck in on any home improvement projects, and it's a good time of the year to get more organized, declutter or even employ a little bit of Feng shui in terms of his home decor, to increase positive energy flow.

Because this month is all about the home sphere and energy, the Pisces man needs to clear any blockages in energy. These can be within his own Chakras, because of clutter in the home or because of negative situations that are draining energy in the family arena. So, it's important to restore family relations, work harder at corporations and avoid conflict situations unless absolutely necessary.

<u>Money</u>

The key to making money this month is about being versatile and adaptable. The Pisces man needs to be a jack of all trades and he needs to apply his various skills to several different disciplines.

This is an excellent time for him to stimulate sales or demand for his products, so it's ideal for marketing, mail shots, approaching clients or customers with offers, and trying to reinvigorate demand.

It's a good phase for trying new initiatives in terms of advertising and promotion. Any effort he puts into achieving better results usually pays off, but the key is to be proactive and innovative. If the Pisces man is passive or submissive, that represents a lost opportunity.

FEBRUARY

Enhancing Love Magic

With Venus in Pisces, this can be a very loving and affectionate month, if he's got good self-esteem. A love of life and emotional warmth along with feeling attractive and vital bode well for love matters. The physical side of love is important right now, and he should find satisfaction if he's proactive.

He should be the main initiator in love and this is a wonderful time to treat his partner with surprises, gifts, and fun days out. His extra energy means he's eager to fulfill the needs of his partner in the bedroom, and he's also keen to improve his 'technique.'

True love can blossom for single Pisces who are proactive in love – they are all set to meet a new partner this Valentine's Day and they will be up for blind dates, speed dating, or joining clubs to meet like-minded people.

Meeting people via mutual friends on Facebook may lead to love, or they may reconnect with an old-school friend to find love. While Pisces should be proactive in romance and affection, they should not rush things or be over-eager.

Activities to Avoid

The Pisces man should be careful of who he trusts in the office or work environment – not everyone is who they seem and there are agendas and politics at work.

He must be diligent and not cut corners or waste time as there

are important deadlines to meet. Working alone without distractions is preferable.

While he must work harder in his communications with others, he can achieve significant results. It may be that he has more difficulty communicating with his parents and superiors, or maybe things between him and his partner are strained.

Generally, the Pisces man must be careful with the way he communicates; he must be deliberate, but he should also be succinct. So, it's certainly a time when he will learn some new communication skills that will possibly be effective in the future.

This may be a time when he is met with a crash course or embarking on a steep learning curve. He may have an awful lot of responsibility – it's vital to attend to important details and manage customer and client needs with perfection.

Being organized and systematic is crucial; he should avoid any vague plans.

Love

Uncertainty and an inability to verbalize and share deeper emotions can hamper love and relationships.

The Pisces man may follow his partner's lead and do everything they want in exchange for an expectation that he will be the center of their attention – but he should be careful, as this can lead to giving away his power in exchange for something that cannot be guaranteed, and which could actually be self-defeating in the long term.

He must love himself and not be dependent on his partner's

unconditional acceptance of his own self-worth. Events in relationships this month can alert him to the fact that his love life has become unbalanced with him giving too much, and his partner expecting too much at his expense.

In new relationships, a sudden shyness can take over, and the relationship can go back a few paces. This need not be a bad thing, and he must remember that relationships are dynamic, and they have a certain unpredictability to them which makes them a great mystery, and the source of wonderful excitement and self-discovery.

Career and Goals

This is an excellent period for research, analysis, and great focus and determination in completing mental tasks. The Pisces man tends to be highly engaged or even passionate about the things in which he's involved in.

He has great powers of perception and persuasion right now and can strip away pretenses to get to the heart of the matter. He's strategic and rather penetrating in his thinking – he's quite skeptical and nothing escapes his attention.

This is an awesome time to study psychology or deal with deep-seated psychological issues or phobias.

He may have to tackle problems that have persisted over a long period and which need great resolve, courage, and resourcefulness to solve.

This is a good time for a total rethink and getting rid of old ideas, prejudices, and approaches.

Adventure and Fun

Doing things with his children and enjoying family life is fulfilling and relaxing. The Pisces man may feel the need to start a family or extend his family.

He will gain satisfaction by analyzing the subtle and less obvious incidents in his life this month. Often, we draw to us people who reflect in us what we need to acknowledge and accept. The more we repress and deny aspects of ourselves or our personality, the more they control us by unconsciously directing our actions.

The Pisces man must look closely at the people he attracts right now and who he locks horns with – what can they teach him about himself?

<u>Money</u>

The Pisces man's energy is very much revving this month, and he's feeling like he's on the starting blocks, raring to go. One problem can be directing his energies in a productive way, rather than doing a bit of this and a bit of that or starting so many things that he follows through on none of them.

Making money is about outlining his plans carefully and drawing up a plan of action rather than just jumping into things and going with the flow.

Expansion within a structure is the theme – the structures should not limit or inhibit him, but rather help him to be focused and systematic.

MARCH

Enhancing Love Magic

This is an excellent time to implement exciting and novel ways of understanding what is important in the Pisces man's love life. If he has sensed that things are not gelling in certain respects, he should now work on whatever needs attention, especially if it involves his satisfaction or lack thereof.

While in March he'll tend to passively accept circumstances for how they are, he is willing to adopt a strong position regarding his vision and ideals for the relationship.

If he's uncertain about what matters to him on a fundamental level, this is an appropriate time to find out via better communication and more intense discussions in love. Being self-expressive and showing leadership and optimism in love is key to love magic. Let him shine the light ahead!

Activities to Avoid

The Pisces man should avoid financial transactions with friends and lending to friends.

He should not donate to organizations or causes unless he is absolutely sure where it's going. Generosity is often not appreciated and so a bird in the hand is worth two in the bush.

The Pisces man should avoid getting swept away in the moment or following the crowd; it's important for him to keep his head, maintain integrity, and hold his head high. It's not a good time to get involved in large events where people are drinking or getting hyped up.

Maintaining composure and staying rational is important, as he must not get involved in other people's angst.

Love

The Pisces man can have a great effect on his partner with his words – he will know the right words to say to comfort, sweet talk, or show his compassion. His ability to both understand deeper emotions and broach them in a rational way can help relationships resolve issues and run more smoothly.

Sexual problems can also be discussed dispassionately and helpfully. Everyone wants to be understood, and his ability to listen and understand even without his partner explaining to him in words of one syllable will enhance love and the bond they have together.

Driving factors that they have not been aware of, but which are dictating the course of the relationship, can come to light now and be recognized and dealt with.

The sexual side of both new and old relationships is important as there is an increased intensity and desire. Sexual healing is possible where, if the sex is going well, it can actually bring them together and help improve teamwork, respect, and cooperation.

Career and Goals

This month is ideal for careers involving care, especially medical or alternative healing careers.

Pisces are especially psychic and perceptive and that helps him to connect with the needs of his clients and customers more than his colleagues, making him very effective in his work.

This month is also a reminder that whatever he happens to be doing for work, it's all the more effective if he feels fulfilled emotionally by his work (and not just financially).

When it comes to his office environment, he may be called upon to take on a caring, supportive, and understanding role amongst his colleagues. However, he must maintain his boundaries, or else this can overwhelm him and undermine his own work or routines.

In March, he needs to focus on good discipline, although creatively inspired, he cannot achieve anything in the artistic realm without routines and systematic planning. So, he needs to get his head into his creative work with scheduling and strategy.

Adventure and Fun

This is an excellent time for the Pisces man to shine his light and be expressive and a little theatrical. The Pisces man is a natural entertainer; he enjoys using his humor and musical ability to inspire and amuse others.

This March, it's perfect for him to get in touch with his desire to take center stage in some way, and act as either a clown or a beacon to entertain, distract, or enthuse.

He enjoys using his intuition and compassion to connect with

new people – often total strangers become friends as he discovers a rapport with people that suddenly come into his life.

This is a fantastic time for water sports – anything from waterboarding to fishing. The Pisces man loves to be outdoors, preferably by the ocean with the smell of sea air and the sound of the waves crashing.

Marriage and Family

Cooperation, mutual respect, and restoring balance are all important in love. 'Sorry' should not be the hardest word to say this month – the key to a successful marriage is contrition and rising above pettiness to see the bigger picture.

The Pisces man should pursue ways to agree rather than disagree, as a conflict of any kind is pointless. It's time to work on the areas where he agrees and shares priorities and build strength and trust from there.

It remains debatable whether pursuing harmony at any price is worthwhile, although it's potentially a feasible way forward as long as its genesis is from a selfless intent to bridge differences rather than from a cowardly and selfish need to avoid facing the reality of unpleasant issues.

<u>Money</u>

The need to prove himself is very strong, and this can lead the Pisces man to promise more than he can deliver or bite off more than he can chew – which is why he needs to have a clear plan and must not underestimate any task at hand. There is no doubt that he can achieve a lot, but it should be done incrementally as he goes, not going in headlong and then losing the plot as things get too chaotic.

He should be careful of fast-moving political situations and how it impacts his business. Oftentimes, confusing events in the wider world make financial and investment decisions difficult and so he should delay where possible and deflect pressure.

This will not be a great month for major asset purchases or large expenditures.

APRIL

Enhancing Love Magic

April has the potential to be a wonderful time in love partnerships if both partners can switch off from the mundane hassles and escape to a bubble of calm where romance and love can thrive.

This is a month where he and his partner need to say, "Okay, what's important here and what isn't? Let's cut the crap out of our lives, blow some people off, turn off our phones and have each other all to ourselves!"

We often get bogged down in obligations and engagements that offer us nothing – the Pisces man should focus on what he and his partner both really need and what adds value to their lives.

Activities to Avoid

From the 21st of April, Mercury is Retrograde in Taurus and this means that the Pisces man should spend less time on friends as they could be a negative distraction in terms of his career and love decisions. It's not a great time to join new organizations or spend time networking.

The Pisces man should avoid large crowds and group endeavors. Generally speaking, teamwork will not be very successful this month and he needs to take care of the top priority by focusing energy on himself and his health.

He should be cautious of large social media projects for

marketing or politics.

It's a time to avoid politics in terms of macro politics and micro politics, as with friends or professional circles.

Love

This is one of the best months of the year for a new romance. It's more likely that the Pisces man will be socially active attending events and feeling in a positive frame of mind where he exhibits a lot of confidence and charisma and can draw positive and upbeat people towards himself.

The best way to enhance his love life is to gravitate to people with high and vibrant energy. This is not a month when he wants to be hanging around people who are Debbie Downers or very conservative because that might bring him down.

He should be slightly cautious in new love because things get off to a flying start and sometimes there can be rather unrealistic expectations, from both sides.

Although it's an overall positive month for love, he should hold on to his hat and not get carried away or make any promises he can't fulfill.

Career and Goals

This is an excellent month for the Pisces man to grab the limelight, it's an ideal time for him to showcase his talents and shine.

There are many new opportunities in terms of career, and within his existing career, he may have opportunities for more responsibility or earning more money.

This is a time of expansion and he needs to be a little bit more risk-averse and take a few chances in terms of knocking on doors and making himself known to employers.

This is an ideal time for Pisces who have been unemployed or unhappy in their job to take a break, apply for something totally new and start a different adventure in terms of their career course.

He should be confident and bold in terms of his work – the Pisces man should go for promotion or he should volunteer to take on new clients in slightly different fields.

It's a time when he needs to push himself a little bit and tackle some new challenges or jump into different territory in terms of his career, as this will gain him respect and help him discover more opportunities.

Adventure and Fun

This is an excellent time for the Pisces man to improve his health holistically, it's time for an injection of positivity into his thinking and he should be focusing more on himself, looking after his needs, and taking care of his health.

This is definitely a time where all work and no play makes Jack a dull boy – the Pisces man needs to know when to detach from his work schedule and he should probably take a few days off to simply relax and pamper himself. This is an ideal time for a mental reboot, so it's good for him to take a break away to get his thoughts together, think about his priorities, come back to the office refreshed, and possibly consider those new career options I've talked about.

April is a very exciting time for researching new diets, exercise routines, or regimes like yoga and Pilates which can help improve his health and focus his mind.

It's also a wonderful time for him to try mindfulness and meditation because being able to relax and unwind is essential this month.

Marriage and Family

During this month, the Pisces man and his partner should not be stubborn or belligerent, it's vital in marriage for the Pisces man to have an open mind to renew the channels of communication and to be spontaneous.

This is often a month where the unexpected happens; he and his partner may be thrown a curveball and they will have to come up with innovative and creative solutions that perhaps they haven't considered before.

So, this month, neither partner can be complacent, and they should not overcommit to extended family, attending events with friends, or engagements because you never know what's going to happen and so it's good to keep the month fairly free of commitments.

If he and his partner have been struggling to get along, this is an ideal month for them to have a little break, take the pressure off, move apart and step away from the confrontation and just explore life as individuals for a little while, before they come back together with a clearer idea of how to take the relationship forward.

<u>Money</u>

This is a good month for making money in slightly speculative spheres. The Pisces man tends to do well when he has confidence in himself and backs his own ideas. The more he acts as an individual and follows his heart, the more he is drawn in the right direction financially.

He's quite inspired by competition right now, so he will enjoy being able to show others what he can do. Pisces are great at finding new ways to generate income streams and he's much happier to move out of his comfort zones in terms of his thinking about investing or dabbling in new side hustles.

This month is profitable for those who work in the creative, leisure, entertainment, and sports worlds. It's also great for education and working with children and, likewise, businesses that revolve around these.

Part-time jobs, coaching, or teaching children can be an excellent way of bringing in money.

MAY

Enhancing Love Magic

This is a month where it's invigorating to get out and about and to explore rather than to be homebodies.

He needs to get out, embrace life, and enjoy it, as the key to romance is for him and his partner to escape and be able to let their hair down. So, each partner needs to choose events that they are both going to thoroughly enjoy and where they feel totally relaxed and able to forget the world.

This is not a month when the Pisces man should go to obligatory and boring events to do with family or friends who tend to drag him down. It's a time to be selfish as a couple, and to put the routines and the chores on the back burner while they use any excuse to have fun!

If there's anything that the Pisces man and his partner can put off until next month then why not do just that?

Activities to Avoid

The Mercury Retrograde period is not a great time for internet dating or cyber relationships. This period is rife with misunderstandings and even crossed wires about dates.

The Pisces man and a new date may struggle to find time to get together and even when they are together, it may be tense or they may argue.

The Pisces man is very impulsive and restless in this phase and he may not keep promises, he could become unreliable, but that's a function of his life which is in flux during that phase.

Effective communication is a struggle and he's pretty awful at explaining himself and so he cannot be pinned down and he may not give definitive answers.

Love

This is another excellent period for romance and dating, and the Pisces man should use the opportunity to be more social, attend events, and go to concerts and the theater.

It's also an excellent time for him to re-engage with his hobbies because it is through hobbies and activities away from work that he is likely to meet someone with whom he clicks.

This month can be quite life-affirming; the Pisces man will feel more vital and energetic and is likely to attract a partner who has a positive and vibrant attitude to life and who wants to go out and seize the moment with him.

This is a really good month for Pisces men who have not dated for a long time because they will likely have a lot more confidence and be less likely to succumb to old patterns, mindsets, and pitfalls in love.

This is certainly a time for him to resolve mentally to change the record and deal with his love and romantic life in a way like never has before, so it's a wonderful time for being spontaneous and simply throwing the rulebook out when it comes to dating.

Career and Goals

This month is both an exciting and also disruptive phase, and in his career, he should expect his normal routines to be upended, and there will be a couple of surprises but the Pisces man can use this to his advantage.

If things have been proceeding in a fashion where he has felt bored, stifled, or uninspired, then events this week can be quite welcome, because although disruptive, they open up new channels of communication. He may have to work with different people or even pick up new skills.

He should welcome opportunities to use different sorts of technology and work in different ways. It's not a good month to be rigid or stuck in his ways; he should move with the times as it's a great opportunity to modernize and be more innovative.

This is an excellent time for IT projects, graphic design, improving his website, and using social media more extensively for marketing.

Adventure and Fun

The key phrase for this month is 'spur-of-the-moment.' The Pisces man is a man who likes to fly by the seat of his pants.

He can feel trapped by too much routine or when he is too grounded, so while this is a year, in general, when he benefits through the fact that he is a lot more rational and pragmatic, it's still a time he must indulge his spontaneous adventurous streak frequently.

This is an excellent time for him to enter competitions or go into situations where he needs to be competitive. Often the Pisces man is not into competing or leading as he likes to do his own thing in his own way and take his sweet time, but this is a month when he is energized, positive, and can excel in competition.

So, he should certainly take advantage of the influence of the planets to push the boat out and to jump into activities where he needs to be quite assertive or even aggressive.

Marriage and Family

This month, both the Pisces man and his partner really need to make an effort to listen – and that does not mean saying, "Yeah honey, I'm listening!" while you are simultaneously scolding the dog, making dinner, and looking at your phone.

Quality communication means giving each other undivided attention, and while they cannot always understand or agree with each other, they can at least take time to take each other's concerns and thoughts to heart.

Love and relationships can be difficult this month, not because of major disagreements, but due to stress, workload, and logistical issues that leave them with no time for each other.

It will also feel hard to get what he wants from his partner when he does not know what he wants either – he can be very emotionally erratic this month, and that is sending out mixed signals to his loved one, leading to general confusion.

The Pisces man also has a tendency to make too much of something that is very insignificant or neither here nor there. It's important not to bicker as a way of avoiding saying something that's potentially more confrontational.

Money

Caution is needed with money this month. It's very important for the Pisces man not to overreact to certain situations, he should stay calm.

The big problem this month will be that the Pisces man often succumbs to pressure and ends up doing something against his best interests simply because he doesn't have the patience or the nerve to see things through.

So, it's really important this month for him to get back to basics, for him to analyze his strategy, and stick with a plan in the short run, making some adjustments of course, but it's certainly not advisable to throw everything out the window in frustration.

JUNE

Enhancing Love Magic

During this month, it will be obvious whether the Pisces man and his partner share a lot of chemistry. If their relationship is founded on a strong lust and desire for each other, things can proceed nicely.

However, if they haven't been paying attention to their sex and intimate life, then anger and frustration can be the immediate emotions they will both feel. Although these appear negative, they are just a sign that they are ready to explore intimately and get that sexual chemistry going once again.

So, in June enhancing love magic is all about recognizing that often anger and irritability really mask the fact that the two need to get down and make love.

For relationships that are based on sharing and friendship rather than strong sexual chemistry, there is no time like the present to start enjoying intimate fantasies and roleplay again or for the first time.

Activities to Avoid

It's not the best month for DIYs, large-scale home improvement projects, or having guests over to stay. He needs peace and quiet on the home front to focus and get in touch with his inner wisdom.

He should avoid noisy and polluted areas and work with chemicals, as he's more sensitive to these toxins.

Allergies could flare up and so he needs to avoid trigger foods and have a good balance of nutrients in his diet.

This is a good time to be subtle and not to express any very definite opinions; it's ideal to be observant and play the role of the dark horse.

It's not the best month for real estate deals as he's often too idealistic or sentimental.

Love

A new relationship is likely on the horizon and so single Pisces have every reason to stay optimistic. The new relationship may be a long-distance one, so right now, online and cyber romances are favored, new love romances with colleagues are also likely to be successful.

New relationships often involve him having to broaden his horizons in some way and break out of his comfort zones, so in order for a new relationship to progress, he's going to have to tackle some of his mindsets and challenge himself to be more progressive and daring in the way he lives his life.

New relationships are a catalyst for change, but it's not going to be a change that is highly disruptive or unsettling, it's more of a change that creates a few butterflies, and of course a few doubts too, but which encourages a new spirit of adventure in his life rather than harking back to what is secure and stale.

Career and Goals

There is a feel-good factor at work, and the Pisces man can see the best side of even the people that usually annoy or frustrate him.

He will have to work hard to be efficient as machinery breakdown, logistical problems and even structural problems could affect his workplace. 'Be prepared' is the motto and he should leave more time than he needs for all deadlines and journeys.

June favors artisans and those who work with their hands where dexterity is important, i.e., craftsmen, hairdressers, carpenters, surgeons, those who play instruments, and athletes.

This is also a very productive month for those who compose music. Small business owners can increase their efficiency and client satisfaction this month – the Pisces man should make a big effort to deliver quality and value.

He can be more patient this month, and his concentration is excellent, which will allow him to make the most of every minute spent on the job.

Adventure and Fun

This is an excellent opportunity for the Pisces man to take himself in hand and set some targets for weight loss or fitness training.

This month, he will find it both fun and satisfying to aim for a health-related challenge, and through his tenacity and determination to improve his physical well-being.

So, he needs to outline all those things about his health or exercise routine that he is dissatisfied or frustrated with, and then devise new plans and stick to them over the month.

There's quite a lot of energy within the health and wellness sector of his chart and he can use that to make substantial progress, which will help improve his energy levels as he continues through the rest of the year.

It may be a good time to join a sports club or even a weight loss group because he enjoys working with other people who have similar goals, as you can all motivate each other.

Marriage and Family

In terms of marriage, it's a month of two halves as at the start of the month things seem very up in the air and very unpredictable, and he or his partner could be behaving erratically and unpredictably. As the month goes on, things will settle down and it's easier to have discussions and reach sensible conclusions.

During the first part of the month, it's important to avoid arguments, count to ten, and not crowd or pressure each other, because nothing can be achieved that way.

The first fortnight of the month is rather like a pressure cooker and so you need a little bit of space and thinking time alone.

However, things will level off as the months go on, and that allows both the Pisces man and his partner to come together in a more serious frame of mind and use common sense to resolve pending issues. So, overall, June can be quite a productive month for dealing with any relationship issues or problems that the two are facing as a couple.

Money

This is a very good month for Pisces who work in the service industry, but in terms of any work he does, he has to know when to quit when he is on top.

Sometimes he pushes a situation too far or he holds out just a little bit too long until he loses an advantage. So, it's important for him not to be greedy and not to overstate or overestimate things – he should know when enough is enough.

He's likely to have a lot of restless energy and passion, but not yet a clear outlet or plan to go forward with, but wonderful ideas are beginning to build up and he just needs to be patient until a logical way forward presents itself.

JULY

Enhancing Love Magic

This is a great month for a renewed effort in communication, so leaving his partner little love letters in places they wouldn't have expected, making the odd phone call when it wasn't necessary, or staying in touch via text message can lead to cultivating a stronger bond once more.

The way the Pisces man communicates this month is also important, he should try not to be bland, ordinary, or uninspiring.

It's time for him to use his imagination to surprise his partner's through using surprising ways of communication: old-fashioned written letters, cards, or super high-tech ways, and by the content by being more creative.

Writing poetry or music for a loved one is also an option. He really needs to use that vibrant Pisces imagination and plug that into the communication side of the relationship to add a little bit of excitement, to surprise his partner, and because it exudes thoughtfulness and care.

Activities to Avoid

This month, the Pisces man must pick his battles. I'm not saying that he should give in or not stand up for himself but he should take a muted response to any adversity.

If people oppose him, stand in his way, or try to create trouble for him, he should deal with them calmly and reasonably. He should not allow himself to be drawn into any hostility, needless arguments, or childish behavior.

It's very much about him staying calm, taking the moral high ground, and reacting in an extremely adult fashion. Certain people may try and get up his nose this month, but he doesn't want to react in a way that will give them any satisfaction.

Love

This month in love it's very important for the Pisces man to manage his insecurities. He must be more aware of how his doubts about himself get projected subconsciously by him being vaguer, non-committal, or even fidgety in relationships.

Sometimes a partner picks up on his highly strung nervous energy and may feel that he's either not interested, distracted, or acting in an aloof way when the truth is, he's just uncertain.

So, he must learn to use his Piscean acting abilities to portray confidence and warmth when dating and to be aware of any time when he is allowing these insecure feelings to affect the way he shows affection or love on dates.

The Pisces man must understand the extent that thinking he is good enough is impacting his love life.

He needs to cultivate a spirit of 'I deserve the best for myself,' and the more he believes that he deserves happiness, success, and fulfillment in life and love, the more easily he will attract wonderful relationships. He must totally reject the compulsion to accept second best out of fear of being alone.

Career and Goals

This is an excellent month for learning new skills and going to training courses connected to enhance his career prospects.

It may be a time when he gets to travel in relation to his work or travel with colleagues to gain experience.

Pisces needs to explore his ambitious nature; it's time for him to bite the bullet and toughen up – he must face his future without fear. This is an excellent time for building and therefore any project where he sets the groundwork or begins to invest for the future is favored.

This is a very good month for the Pisces man's health and wellness goals and he should double down on any fitness training he is doing and take diets to the next level. He should be making some steady progress.

Now, this is the part of the year when one has great selfdiscipline and impulse control, and therefore any diets or fitness regimes are likely to be successful.

Adventure and Fun

This month, the Pisces man needs to be philosophical. It's all about understanding his setbacks within the context of the overall journey and not being deterred. He's on the right track and it's time for him to tap into his inner strength and courage.

He gains a lot of satisfaction now by putting himself through the mill, so when he sets himself a grueling target and is prepared to almost crawl over broken glass to get it, the feeling of euphoria at the end of it can be quite memorable.

Often when achieving something, even if it's only a personal goal rather than anything public or anything to do with his career, the sense of having won over and overcome something can be an experience that really enhances his morale and ends up giving him a boost.

Overcoming adversity this month is an adventure that he should invite because there are great dividends and rewards.

Marriage and Family

This July, marriage can often be hard work. The problem is that events often work out in a way that is totally unexpected and that can cause a little bit of tension.

Both the Pisces man and his partner need to have the foresight and think things through – this is not a good month to simply jump in and hope for the best.

Issues in connection with children can provide some challenges, particularly financially. It may be a time when the Pisces man must help his children, or his partner's children, with financial problems or with other problems in their lives, and this can be quite draining.

On one hand, both the Pisces man and his partner will have high hopes for this month and want to enjoy themselves and have a good time.

While some excitement and spontaneity are definitely possible, on the other hand, there will be some unavoidable hurdles that have to be navigated quite delicately. So, you shouldn't underestimate anything which crops up this month; give it the attention it deserves.

<u>Money</u>

This is a good month for the Pisces man to get advice or help with his money matters. He may seek advice on investments or he may get help from an accountant or bookkeeper who can help streamline his affairs so that he doesn't have to waste as much time with money management.

It's very important for him to get organized this month, and get on top of any financial concerns. He must be systematic and methodical, so while it's very boring, things like admin, filing, making notes of important dates, and hitting deadlines are all important.

This is a profitable month for those Pisceans involved in the legal profession and mediation, a great time for initiatives that involve team leadership.

AUGUST

Enhancing Love Magic

The Pisces man really enjoys surprises, and this is a month when he will feel incredibly restless and he just can't stop, so it's time when he and his partner can pack an awful lot in because he wants to work hard and play even harder.

So, while this is certainly a time to go with the flow, enjoy themselves, and possibly have new experiences or travel to new places, it's important not to become totally caught up in a whirlwind of activity where they burn themselves out.

Enhancing love this month is about surprising each other, having mini adventures but still keeping their heads about and not totally exhausting themselves.

Activities to Avoid

This month, the Pisces man should avoid finalizing any creative or artistic projects. It's very important to go back to the drawing board, reassess, reappraise, and edit his work to achieve perfection.

It's vital this month for the Pisces man to get a second opinion, he needs feedback when it comes to both the quality of his work, his creative projects, and his health.

It's often a month when things are not black and white – many different options or opinions can be valid. So, he needs to avail himself of a range of advice, that's why it's crucial not to only listen to one person or one set of opinions.

It's also very important for him to be honest with himself and if he feels something isn't quite right, then there's no excuse not to perfect it.

Love

This can be an excellent month for joining dating apps and for relationships that develop online. It's also a good month to meet new potential partners at work socials, through his colleagues, or through his extended family.

The Pisces man is drawn to people who are quite eccentric this month. He's looking to have his curiosity piqued and the more quirky or usual someone is, the easier he can fall in love with them.

Part of love and romance this month includes the Pisces man falling in love again with his adventurous spirit. So, he'll be drawn to people who promise to bring much-needed refreshment and a little bit of risk into his life.

When it comes to love, the Pisces man will be rushing headlong for anything that's bohemian and unique.

Career and Goals

This month it's very important for the Pisces man to rely on himself, if he wants a job done properly, he should dive right into it this month.

Colleagues can be unreliable and can also be quite disruptive, so he must be careful not to be distracted by the things that they are doing, or the tangents that they are running on.

Things are changing quickly this month, so the Pisces man does need to maintain his focus. It's very easy to be drawn down dead-end streets, and so while he should certainly keep an open mind and investigate different options, it's probably too early to start chasing after anything highly novel or speculative.

There are loads of errands and administration to take care of and he may have to travel extensively to sort out problems or gather information.

Adventure and Fun

In August, knowledge represents both power and excitement, and it's a very interesting time for the Pisces man to do research, gather information, and read up on different subjects.

This is an ideal time of year for the Pisces man to be gathering data, whether it be market research or journalistic work. He is like a dog with a bone when he's chasing after some piece of information and he enjoys problem-solving, unfolding puzzles, and getting to the bottom of things.

The Pisces man has a thirst for knowledge and a quest for understanding, and that's why he reads voraciously, subscribes to different publications, and constantly expands his sense of what is out there.

Sometimes it's gossip and sometimes it's current affairs, or facts and figures, but regardless, he's always arming himself with information.

Marriage and Family

Mercury goes Retrograde in the Pisces man's house of marriage later in the month, but prior to this, Mercury is trine Jupiter in Taurus, making this a fantastic time for him and his partner to talk about their future plans and have honest discussions.

This month it's vital to have conversations, be forgiving, bury the hatchet, and allow a free flow of intellectual expression within their marriage.

Everything should be on the table for the purposes of debate. This is an excellent time to resolve long-standing issues and think ahead with optimism for the future.

The Pisces man needs to come to the table with a positive and forgiving attitude; he should be generous and magnanimous in the way he deals with his partner. It's time to overlook pettiness and refocus on what is most important for his future happiness.

Money

As I said before, getting a second opinion is very important, so the Pisces man should delay signing on the dotted line when it comes to any financial deals.

They say it's not over until the fat lady sings and the fat lady hasn't sung yet, so he should not quit or give up in any negotiation.

It's a time when he needs to keep on fighting for his opinions and keep on getting information until he can be fairly sure that he knows where he stands. It may be that the other parties to certain agreements are suffering cold feet or wanting to backtrack, so this is an ideal time to put things on ice while everyone goes back to the drawing board.

SEPTEMBER

Enhancing Love Magic

Passion is key – both the Pisces man and his partner are passionate in the bedroom and passionate about expressing their feelings; emotions are running high, and this can bring them closer or thrust them apart depending on their moods.

It can be a month of drama in the relationship, but that drama can add spice to their love life.

Secrets are also something in the mix this month – secrets are a good thing in a relationship as they add mystery, and can help maintain boundaries. The challenge this month is deciding what should stay a secret and what should be talked about.

Some secrets are harder to keep and can damage the relationship if they get out, no matter how innocent. If the Pisces man has secrets, he must also allow his partner to have secrets too, which is not always easy to handle – can the Pisces man handle it?

Activities to Avoid

The September Mercury Retrograde period is not ideal for engagements, marriages, or prenups. Marriage and important contracts or financial transactions within marriage should be avoided or extra preparation and caution are required.

If the Pisces man and his partner proceed with any of the aforementioned, they may find that there were fundamental misunderstandings, meaning that they can both end up unsatisfied. This period can be one of intense debate in marriage and quite a bit of argument about decisions and directions. In new relationships, this may seem like a crisis, as it's hard to reach an agreement and the couple may feel that they have no common ground.

However, it's a result of the Mercury Retrograde period which encourages deeper thinking and analysis, so some indecision or toying with ideas is normal.

Use this period to pause and re-engage about recent decisions as well as events, and ask, do we want this, should we change gears now, do we understand this properly, and are we truly in agreement or are we just going with the flow?

Love

While relationships can be quite exciting this year for the Pisces man, often there is a downside to the excitement in that there are flared tempers, mixed emotions, and clashes which can leave him feeling confused and frustrated.

So, this month it's important for him and his partner to have a little bit of breathing space. It's probably a good time to work on creating more opportunities to work as a team.

They say couples that play together stay together, however, the challenge for the Pisces man now is that he's being drawn into relationships where a partner can be a very challenging personality, and although exciting, it can all be a bit too much.

The success of future love relationships depends on how successfully he and a partner can ground themselves, be

pragmatic and work on the relationship in a common-sense way.

It's all very well having excitement, but at the end of the day, for a relationship to work, they must know how to deal with day-today living.

Career and Goals

Venus goes direct in Leo this month which means that all the Pisces man's projects regarding creativity and anything artistic can proceed, and he should have success in these.

This is certainly a time when camaraderie and cooperation become more of a theme within the office environment. In his workplace, the mood will lift as people are in a good mood and are more optimistic.

The Pisces man may experience greater benefits in terms of his work, so he may get more perks, better working hours, or even better working conditions.

This is certainly a time when he should engage with his boss about any concerns or issues he's experiencing in his employment because there's a chance for improvement through negotiation this month.

Adventure and Fun

After a very hectic August, this is certainly a month for some rest and relaxation. It's time right now for him to take on board everything that he has learned and to begin to assess what it all means. With Jupiter going Retrograde in Taurus in his solar third house, it's now a time to mull over information, experiences, and the things have learned while he begins to understand how he can use this to his advantage.

This can be an excellent time for studying, and it's also a good time for editing. So, it's essential right now for the Pisces man to transfer information into wisdom.

The Pisces man is a very perceptive person, he's good at lateral thinking and he gains a great deal of satisfaction through using his intuition and being able to plan for the future with its help.

So, this month the sense of adventure and fun comes from him using his innate ability to understand things at a higher level than others, and to see the wood from the trees where other people tend to be stuck in the minutiae.

Marriage and Family

When Mercury goes direct on the 16th of September, things should feel like they are moving again in terms of his relationship, and within marriage, it's easier to have discussions with less bickering and more understanding.

This month is not just about agreeing, it's about being able to agree to disagree and tolerate each other's opinions, even if they are at opposite ends of the scale.

The Pisces man needs to focus on conciliation in marriage – it's not about winning and it's not about giving in, it's about focusing on the parts of the relationship that can be moved forward and

drawing strength from those, rather than being bogged down with the details of those aspects where there is disagreement and disharmony.

<u>Money</u>

This month is an excellent one for the Pisces man to get to grips with his loans or debt. It may be an important month to discuss with the bank manager about remortgaging or consolidating debt.

In general, it's a great time for him to deal with tricky and difficult issues when it comes to money, and it can also be important for him to have those delicate conversations with his partner or business partner about where to go financially.

Right now the Pisces man needs to be assertive in terms of his financial position, he should not be an ostrich and stick his head in the sand and he shouldn't think that things will work out by themselves.

It's a time to apply assertiveness and a little bit of pressure to get results. If he is waiting for anyone to get back to him about a financial matter, he must put pressure on them with lots of phone calls and emails because he needs to get it done.

OCTOBER

Enhancing Love Magic

The key issue is the Pisces man's sense of independence and desire for change. He is unwilling to accept old relationship dogmas and rules or expectations, this is a time when the Pisces man should push back and demand a new normal that doesn't create limitations for himself.

He is less patient and less sympathetic in love – the Pisces man can appear selfish but this is often a necessary thing to restore balance in relationships.

Bad relationships are really going to be tested right now. If he's been the one holding things together, now may be the time he throws the towel in and starts thinking about a life without his current partner.

This phase does not necessarily lead to a permanent breakup, but it does lead to a much-needed reassessment which could be precipitated by a big argument and going their separate ways for a while.

Activities to Avoid

In October it's important for the Pisces man not to become fixated or obsessive. It's all too easy for him to become immersed in something to the exclusion of all else and perspective can be lost.

Obsessive pursuits may get so out of control this month that it can actually help him to see clearly how these issues dominate

his life.

To the extent that he follows a passion that is wholly selfserving or way off base, the Pisces man may experience enough resistance to necessitate a change.

It's not a good month to start any activity or take any drugs, pharmaceutical or otherwise, which are addictive.

Love

Friendships can often turn into love this month and so the Pisces man should be on the lookout for those in his friendship circle who may also be ready for a budding romance.

He may be introduced to someone new via a friend; blind dates are also possible. On the flipside, he should also be careful that a close friend does not get the wrong idea and think that he wants more; it can be hard to resume the friendship once a certain line has been crossed.

Taking himself too seriously can hamper relations with his partner – he's torn between the need to have fun and move on, and yet nagging doubts, fears, and resentments keep surfacing and he cannot shake them off.

Deeper issues in the relationship are troubling him even though on the surface everything is rolling along nicely. This can translate as an unwillingness to experience intimacy and a certain coolness and detachment when he's alone with his partner.

Things go really well when he's with friends and family, but when alone as a couple, the conversation is forced – it's maybe

he who just must get over himself and release these doubts. Nothing can be perfect, but while he clings to issues, no future without those issues is possible.

Career and Goals

This month is a very good opportunity to be pioneering and to do something totally different – this may be a new role at work or a new way to advertise his business or market himself. He may also try new software that can speed up his work or a new technique.

The Pisces man is enterprising and ready to seize opportunities; if he's interviewing for new jobs, then this is a wonderful time as he is coming across as confident and capable and can give a good account of himself.

Technological advancement is key this month, and even if he's not a technically-minded person, he should try and incorporate as many new IT solutions as he can to streamline his work and keep up with the competition.

For Pisces who work in science and technology, this is a month when they can make excellent progress and gain recognition from their peers.

The hardest thing this month is gaining acceptance for his ideas – he will have to work hard to convince others to see his plans are workable and that their time has come.

Adventure and Fun

Life for the Pisces man is about discovering possibilities and

thinking outside the box. He is feeling very spontaneous this month and may do something on impulse that will create an opportunity for him; something he would not have expected.

The Pisces man needs to be observant this month and take note of what people say and the new people he meets as opportunities for romance, business ventures, and new friends are everywhere.

This is a very positive month for those who need to make public appearances: he may have to give a talk, complete an interview, or make a presentation or performance.

This month, the Pisces man has courage, decisiveness, and willpower – he can make very good decisions as he can see all sides and can weigh options with clear judgment.

He can get a lot done as he will have plenty of mental energy and stamina. However, perhaps it is the effect of the summer holidays...

Marriage and Family

There is a slight inclination to make too many insignificant things this month – the Pisces man must get things into proportion, and if he does raise an issue, he must ensure that it is important to him rather than merely a minor passing irritation.

He's not always seeing things for what they are in October, and he may also misconstrue something fairly innocuous – he must think first and then speak up only if it's an important issue.

He may find himself defending a position that's no longer appropriate for the relationship and he needs to get a grip on himself. Finding the right balance in relationships is often difficult as extreme reactions (that are sometimes out of character) can manifest within himself or his partner.

An uncompromising quality often appears this month which can cause agitation when things do not go according to plan.

Money

Unexpected costs and losses may come from wasting too much time and energy to maintain an untenable position or from seeking an objective without a strong rationale behind it.

Unforeseen circumstances and losses can happen this month, although whatever falls by the wayside is necessary, even if that's not immediately apparent.

The impact of events this month is long-term, and generally whatever fails or declines will soon be replaced with a fresh opportunity.

Circumstances may oblige him to make certain changes during this phase, which can introduce a whole new set of tools and options that will revitalize the Pisces man while allowing him to eliminate what is inessential or even what may be diminishing his wealth.

NOVEMBER

Enhancing Love Magic

This month enhancing love magic is all about him knowing how to use his humor. It is very important not to get bogged down, he must creatively know how to diffuse situations and tension.

All relationships are enhanced when the Pisces man simply doesn't get drawn into the dark side, even if a partner wants to argue or have heavy emotional discussions, it's key for him to be compassionate but not get drawn down rabbit holes that are likely to become hugely contentious emotional issues.

He must use his wit and wisdom to keep things in relationships light and fluffy. The Pisces man can encourage his partner to be more positive while also considering their point of view, and he can do that with supportive body language and humor, but not by being drawn into very intense, loaded conversations.

Activities to Avoid

This is a month to expect the unexpected – it's a month when the Pisces man needs a lot of movement and he craves a dynamic lifestyle. So, what he wants to avoid is overloading his schedule with commitments, taking on obligations that he doesn't believe in, or being forced into a corner.

It's essential for him to maintain flexibility; the Pisces man needs to use the word NO and possibly keep people who are pushy and controlling at arm's length. He shouldn't commit to things that are too far in advance and should not feel guilty about taking a rain check when he feels that something doesn't suit him.

Love

During November, the extent to which the Pisces man and his partner share a future vision becomes clear. This can be a difficult month for relationships that are based around a lot of friendship and fun, but as well both partners have different 5year plans.

The Pisces man is quite flexible; he likes to go with the flow and therefore, he's not often as attached to definite plans in the future as a partner may be. So, it's worthwhile to have some discussions, not necessarily about the long-term future of the relationship itself, but rather it's time to broach the topic of future plans.

Understanding what each other is wanting more generally in the long term is crucial, because that may reveal potential problems for the relationship going forward which perhaps both partners need to start adjusting to.

Tolerance is very important this month and so is incorporating aspects of each other's personality that are more difficult. So, both the Pisces man and his partner need to find ways to get around those issues that grate on each other or tend to cause friction.

It's all a matter of appreciating each other's differences and drawing from each other's individual experiences rather than finding these to be a source of contention.

Career and Goals

This is an excellent time for communicating with the Pisces man's boss or his employer about work and possibly new career options.

He's likely to be feeling a little bit bored and restless, and so while this may not necessarily be a good time to go for promotion, it's certainly a good time to let his employer know that he is ready for a change or a new challenge, and maybe he can find out the best way to work towards that promotion.

Communication with clients and customers is much more important right now and he must free up time to make sure that his channels of communication are effective. It's very important for him not to get tangled up in red tape, so he needs to make sure he's on top of all his admin and compliance.

For every action, there is a reaction, and the Pisces man must be careful of any communications, social media activity, or public speaking he does because often people will be paying more attention to what he says this month, so he should be sure to hit the right notes.

Adventure and Fun

This is a month when the Pisces man will have a lot of energy, and he will be interested in competition and exploration. So, this is a fantastic time for him to expand and explore, whether it be intellectually or in terms of geographical places that he wants to visit and hasn't visited before.

If there's anything he's been dying to do, or a place he's been lusting to go to, this is a time for him to go there and embrace the experience. So, this is not a good month to tie himself to routines, it's a month to experience spontaneity and freedom, and to perhaps travel, not necessarily a very long distance but in a mode that doesn't require a lot of red tape and planning like flying, but rather which is spontaneous, i.e., journeys in a car or train with a low commitment and which are inexpensive.

Marriage and Family

November can be a month of sudden changes in the Pisces man's emotional life. Tensions that he and his partner have been suppressing over the last few months will suddenly surface and demand release in some way.

This is not a time to run and hide, to pretend or deny, he needs to find constructive ways of bringing repressed emotions, feelings, and issues to the forefront before they explode uncontrollably.

If he and his partner have not been communicating effectively, then this month can be especially problematic as one or both of you may feel neglected and emotions may have built up an unstoppable momentum within, creating a tornado.

The Pisces man needs to acknowledge any of how he is feeling stifled. He's quite restless now and he wants a lot of emotional freedom, if relationships are trapping him or he feels he's being steered in a direction that he doesn't like, this is the time when he will rebel. So, it really is best for him to use the word NO before it all cascades into conflict.

Money

This is an excellent month for the Pisces man to get cracking on any promotional activities, it's time for him to show confidence in his services or products and to begin to shout about them a little bit.

The key to success for the Pisces man this month is to be more visible, he may find that participating more in community events helps him to get to know people and this can lead to more business opportunities.

In general, financial success in terms of money and security is about strong communities, so he needs to focus on what's local to him, building networks, and dealing better with other people within his immediate vicinity, because this is where strength comes from.

DECEMBER

Enhancing Love Magic

During December, it's fantastic if the Pisces man and his partner are attending social events and attending each other's work gatherings as this enhances love magic.

His partner will enjoy being introduced to his colleagues and his boss because it makes her feel important and valued, and likewise for the Pisces man.

So, it's a great time to be out and about on the town, enjoy meeting each other's colleagues and each other's friends, and be more socially visible as a couple.

Often sitting at home and only being around family doesn't do much for love life, but having an opportunity to dress up, be among people, and feel important can do wonders for his and his partner's self-esteem, as well as their love life and sex life.

Activities to Avoid

Mercury goes Retrograde in Capricorn on the 13th of December and after that point, anything to do with social media marketing or using social media platforms to promote or communicate can be more tricky and ineffective.

The Retrograde period is not good for networking events or attending any large conferences or events connected to the Pisces man's profession.

He should be cautious of relationships with new friends; often

new friendships formed over the Christmas season are ephemeral and not meant to last. New business contacts that seem promising but are formed after the Retrograde period are to be viewed with skepticism.

Love

This month it's important for the Pisces man not to get infatuated with people who are out of reach – often there is a large dose of admiration in new relationships, and in that way, the Pisces man might start off on the back foot by allowing a partner to take on too much power and too much control, simply because he is in awe of them.

Relationships and romances will be more difficult this month simply because of the way the Pisces man is viewing himself. He often feels a little bit vulnerable inside, he's a little bit uncertain and therefore, he's more willing to be led, dominated, or controlled by a partner, but this can set a bad precedent.

He must be careful of his actions in love this month because they can shift the balance of control and a partner can get the upper hand. This month he can feel that he's lost ground which will be difficult to get back, and patterns will be set into motion this month in relationships that are hard to break.

Career and Goals

In December, the Pisces man needs to get back to the drawing board. It's time to make adjustments and to think clearly about the plan. Sometimes there may be short-term setbacks or defeats, but that doesn't mean that the long-term plan cannot be achieved, it's simply about rerouting the process. It's important for him to begin to understand everything he's learned this year, both formally and in terms of experience, and understand how theory differs from practice.

Success right now in his career is all about understanding what works on a practical level and throwing away all those theories which looked great on paper but have been failing to deliver.

This continues to be an excellent time for him to engage in any further education, reading, study, or research that will propel his career forward next year.

Adventure and Fun

This is an excellent month for long-distance travel, so any journeys he has planned to exotic places are likely to be very fulfilling. He has a particularly exciting time when he visits somewhere he has never visited before, and this is an ideal time for a trip of a lifetime.

This is also an exciting time for him to meet friends and romantic partners from different cultural backgrounds, or who have had a very different upbringing because this brings a sense of exotic and excitement into his life.

He generally gains from the traveling experience itself, so even if he is moving about and not just visiting one place, but visiting multiple places in a short time, this could be absolutely ideal.

Marriage and Family

This can be an excellent time for reinforcing the communication side of the Pisces man's relationship.

Even though Mercury, which rules his seventh house of marriage, is Retrograde, it turns Retrograde trine Jupiter which indicates that there is a time for healing in relationships. Although it may be necessary first to recap old ground or go back to dig into the past to reframe old issues.

It's possible that for the Pisces man or his partner to really move on and to forgive, certain discussions about the past must be had and issues must be resolved. Both he and his partner must be able to get things off their chests but in a calm way.

It's better to arrange to have these discussions, rather than for all the dirty laundry to come tumbling after arguing. It's a good time for communication rituals, such as setting aside a certain time to have these conversations when each person knows that they are going to be understood, that they can have an honest heart-to-heart, and where both partners can express themselves without reservation.

<u>Money</u>

This is an excellent time for the Pisces man to be more visible in his career – he should definitely take up opportunities to lead, motivate other people, and show the courage of his convictions.

Positively influencing other people brings him to the attention of new clients and customers. So, whatever he does, he must set a good example because this will lead to positive word-ofmouth, enhancing his reputation and therefore, increasing his earning potential.

It's vital this month for the Pisces man not to shy away from any challenges. He must show his courage and his ability to act decisively in a crisis because this will enhance his earning ability.

GOOD DAYS

JANUARY

The New Moon phase extends from the 21st of January to the 5th of February. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

Mercury goes direct on the 19th in Capricorn, indicating that social media marketing goals and networking activities can once again resume successfully. This is now the time to engage with groups and organizations or join professional bodies. As well, this is a good time to be among people, collaborate, and be social. A great time to attend conferences and trade fairs. Innovative and scientific matters are favored.

An excellent time for new diets and joining a gym or starting a new exercise regime. This is a time to take control of health matters and get issues solved and resolved. Work-life balance and dealing with stress are important. It's a suitable phase for getting a pet or dealing with animals in a business venture. New career opportunities in the service and health sectors are favored as well.

This is not a good time for IT projects or mass communications. New work in education and journalism isn't likely to be successful. Not a good time for new cyber-dating relationships or long-distance love. Also, this period is not favorable for short-distance travel connected to sales or training opportunities.

This is also not a favorable waxing phase for getting a loan or

mortgage. The Pisces man should avoid taking on more debt. It's not advisable to begin new initiatives in financial management or tax consulting.

New sexual relationships are not favored either; nor are research or development projects.

Mars goes direct in Gemini on the 13th, meaning that real estate deals or looking for a property or a new home can begin or be resumed. Planning large family events and having people over to stay are now favored. This is a good time to open a new business in the hospitality, tourism, or environment industry.

Excellent for DIY, home improvements, clear-outs, or garage sales. Suitable for dealing with private and family matters.

January 1st - 7th: Jupiter enters Aries; a good period for money, saving, and investing. The Pisces man may get good news about money, a pay raise, or a big new client. It's a good time to invest in his business by buying new assets or better equipment. Also, a good time to prepare or buy gold and silver.

He may experience organic growth in his business due to goodwill and word of mouth. Relationships will become more affectionate and loving, but trust must be carefully protected.

January 4th: Venus enters Aquarius; a start of a good phase for spiritual awareness, meditation, spiritual goals, and retreats. An excellent time to deal with large corporate entities or government departments. New work in the charitable or rehabilitation sector is likely to be successful. Great for highly inspirational and artistic goals. Private space is important, as is reflection. Music and poetry writing is bound to be successful as well.

January 12th: This is a good day for reflection and understanding nuances and subtlety. The Pisces man needs to listen to his inner voice.

January 17th: Networking, mixing business with pleasure, new platonic friendships, or getting advice from friends are emphasized. Political and humanitarian affairs are likely to be successful. Attending large-scale events is favored. A great time for new social media campaigns.

January 19th: Mercury goes direct in Capricorn; this indicates a time of clarity and renewed understanding. A good time to plan and begin to formulate innovative ways to fulfill his dreams and ambitions. Also a good time for an audit to clarify his objectives and aspirations. Excellent for social media marketing and communications with fellow professionals. Great for traveling with colleagues and making new friends.

FEBRUARY

The New Moon phase extends from the 20th of February to the 7th of March. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is excellent for meditation and mindfulness. Pursuits like yoga, homeopathy, and holistic health are likely to be successful. This favors new endeavors of a charitable nature. A good time to set up a business connected to music, medicine, healing, or the ocean.

A good waxing phase for negotiation and deal-making. Excellent for important discussions in relationships and making decisions. Suitable for investing and stock market activity. Analysis and problem-solving are favored. Excellent for budgeting and organizing financial affairs. Buying assets is favored as well.

A successful time for house hunting and property deals. Good for home improvements and holding parties and entertaining family. Excellent for study, literary pursuits, and research. A time to attend to personal matters and family issues. Great for new ventures in hospitality, tourism, and ecological businesses. Good for reflection and achieving closure.

February 9th: Dealing with large groups of people is bound to be successful. It's important to be tolerant, versatile, and quick to react to social and political trends or developments. Listen to what's being said on the grapevine.

February 10th: Excellent for brand new starts in fields where he

has no experience. Competitive and physically demanding tasks are favored. Getting treatments like physiotherapy, osteotherapy, chiropractic therapy or reflexology is likely to be successful. A good time to meet new people and present himself favorably. Careers needing confidence and assertiveness are favored.

February 12th: Mercury enters Aquarius; a good phase to work alone, in private. Time to play his cards close to his chest. The Pisces man may have more red tape and bureaucracy to contend with. A good period for meditation and reflection or mindfulness. It's important for him to listen to his intuition and pay attention to dreams and precognition.

February 18th: Great for financial analysis and investing in business assets or precious metals. Good for making budgets and organizing money matters. This is also a prime time to shop around and get quotes. Excellent for more affectionate relations with his partner and restoration of trust.

February 23rd: The start of a good period for personal goals, recuperating, and improving health through physical activity or therapy. This favors harmony and congenial relationships with others. An excellent time for an image change and to make a great impression on others. An excellent time to express himself with clarity and honesty and communicate positively with people, including in relationships. Careers in modeling and acting are likely to be successful as well.

February 24th - 25th: Good for home improvements. Property and real estate matters are favored. A positive period for large family events, entertaining, and celebrations. Renovations and adaptation of the home are favored. Successful for business involving catering, hospitality, and the environment. **February 26th**: Excellent for competitive activities and entering sports competitions. Good for dealing with children and coaching. A positive time to be proactive in terms of romance and dating. Time to be expressive, affectionate, and appreciative in love relationships. Great for a focus on hobbies and artistic pursuits. Time to have fun and get the adrenaline pumping.

MARCH

The New Moon phase extends from the 21st of March to the 6th of April. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is good for financial wheeling and dealing or getting quotes. A good time to get his money matters in order. Good for cost-cutting and investing. It may be suitable to diversify investments or currency holdings.

This is not a suitable time for exams, learning, or multitasking. Not great for communication projects, IT, website changes, or mass media communications. Short trips for business and pleasure are less favored. Not ideal for ongoing long-distance relationships and dating apps. An unfavorable waxing period for negotiation and making new contracts.

New property ventures and real estate deals are likely to be less successful. Not a good time to start working from home either. New business ventures in hospitality, care, ecology, the environment, and tourism are not favored during this time. Entertaining family or inviting them to stay is not ideal. Not a good time for reunions or delving into the past.

This is also not the ideal time for taking a new mortgage or increasing debt. Borrowing and financial reorganization are not suitable for the waxing phase. This isn't a good time to begin psychological therapy. This is also not a great time to deal with difficult issues in marriage, especially regarding money.

March 3rd: Mercury enters Pisces; negotiations are likely to be

more successful and productive. An excellent time for love relationships and relationship communication. A good time to entertain and socialize. This helps him to improve his cooperation with others. An excellent time for debate and public speaking. Excellent for learning, teaching, and presenting activities. The Pisces man may travel more and it will be the start of a busy time.

March 6th – 11th: Good for budgeting and formulation of proposals. A great time for money management and costcutting. Excellent for all management strategizing. Good for getting quotes and looking for good deals on new assets. Excellent for pitching to big clients. Excellent for investing in gold, silver, or prepping. Good for making extra money with side hustles.

March 8th: Brand new activities and physical contact sports are favored. A time to be positive and proactive about diet, health, and resolving physical problems. Good for leadership; it's important to be assertive and self-motivated. The Pisces man must rely on his knowledge and intuitive abilities and have faith in himself.

March 14th: Excellent for arranging money matters and financial analysis. Good for understanding his cash flow better and cutting expenses. Excellent for restoring trust in relationships and having conversations about boundaries and respect.

March 17th: Good for businesses involving education and information. Excellent for taking off on a spontaneous trip. Also a great opportunity for traveling with colleagues. Good for meeting new people.

March 24th - 25th: An excellent time for diplomacy and bringing

people together. Good for meetings and negotiation. A good time to enjoy the company of extended family. A suitable time to relax and unwind.

March 26th: Mars enters Cancer; good for dating and forming new romantic opportunities. This favors new business ventures in entertainment and leisure. Creative and artistic ventures are likely to be successful. It's suitable for competitive sports and other pursuits involving confidence and fire. Going out to concerts and events is favored. Good for business involving children and young people.

APRIL

The New Moon phase extends from the 20th of April to the 5th of May. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is still good for new business contracts, financial organization, and purchasing assets. It's a great opportunity for reaching targets, developing investment strategies, and money management. Increases in income or getting a pay raise, as well as opening a new income stream are all favored.

A great waxing phase for dealing with health issues and getting new information to improve health. A good time to change diet and investigate new exercise routines. This is also a good phase to have important conversations, present ideas, or negotiate with others. Excellent for multitasking, running errands, and taking short trips. Activities with animals are favored.

Mercury goes Retrograde in Taurus on the 21st, meaning the start of a more confusing time for romantic affairs and dating. Organizing social and entertainment events, especially if it involves meeting potential partners, is not likely to be successful during this period. It is also not favorable for competitive sports or coaching teams.

New business involving children is not advisable. Creativity and invention will be more difficult. Not great for launching artistic or entertainment projects to the public. Not favorable for business involving leisure and fun.

April 4th: Mercury enters Taurus; the Pisces man will be less anxious and more settled in his thinking. This is a good time to analyze, prepare, and get his thoughts together. It's great for deep thinking, as well as using positive visualization and affirmations. Creative activities especially to do with using imagination and becoming inspired are favored.

April 5th: A favorable fortnight for new romance and meeting potential partners, especially online. Creative and artistic ventures are likely to be successful. Great for launches and entertaining or throwing parties for colleagues. Activities connected to education and journalism are bound to be successful. Great for meditation, negotiations, and brainstorming with others. Good for weekend trips away.

April 10th: Good for communication, educational activities, and logistical work. Attending social occasions and parties at work or going to training courses is possible. Businesses connected to writing, travel, and administrative roles are likely to be successful. Good for sports competitions. It's important to exercise some caution with online activities. He must be well prepared in terms of being armed with information.

April 12th, 15th, and 26th: Good for fostering better family relationships. A time to relax, unwind and pay attention to personal needs. Excellent for researching and resolving his past. Good for relaxing at home and being private. Thoughtfulness and reflection are especially important these days.

April 15th: Discipline and patience are needed with personal and relationship issues. The Pisces man should be calm and deliberate in terms of romantic, property, or family negotiations. Detail and patience are important when it comes to debate, communication, and negotiation. Health matters must be

managed carefully and he shouldn't rush into anything. Not a good time for strenuous activity or excessive contact with new people. Loyalty and sobriety are key – literally and figuratively.

April 20th – **21**st: A time to be energetic and proactive in love. This period is ideal for date nights, attending sporting and leisure events, or theater. It's an excellent time to pursue creative and artistic ventures for business and pleasure. Activities with children, both his own and within his work, are likely to be successful. New jobs or businesses connected to children are favored. This is a good period for fun, as well as for problem-solving and new innovative solutions in his work and personal life.

April 30th: Excellent for organizing finances and being more proactive about bookkeeping, in terms of freeing up cash by getting rid of unnecessary costs. A time to think about investment matters and cash flow issues. It's important to be aggressive about following up on opportunities and upselling. Follow up with clients to increase the possibility of getting good feedback, repeat customers, and positive word of mouth.

MAY

The New Moon phase extends from the 19th of May to the 3rd of June. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

May has a good waxing phase for money matters. This means that large purchases and investments are favored. A good time for budgeting and putting forward proposals for money management. Excellent for achieving a pay raise or gaining more clients and customers; perfect for growing a business. Respect improves relationships leading to more affection and renewed companionship.

Suitable for planning home improvements or house hunting. New businesses involving hospitality, care, and real estate are favored. Good for organizing pensions and long-term savings. Suitable for study, research, and dealing with personal matters. A good time to be more private, as well as to consolidate and prepare.

This is a good time to analyze, prepare, and get his thoughts together. It's great for deep thinking and using positive visualization and affirmations. Creative activities especially to do with using imagination and becoming inspired are favored. A good time for spiritual awareness and going on retreats.

Caution is needed in very competitive contact sports and strenuous exercise. Not a good waxing phase for activities that are totally new and where the Pisces man has no experience. Not a good time to figuratively jump into the deep end. Debate and confrontation will not be found to be useful at this time. **May 8th**: Venus enters Cancer; excellent for romantic liaisons, dating, double dates, social activities, and arranging parties. Suitable for competitive activities and self-promotion. Good for entertainment and leisure businesses. Dealing with children as a parent or teacher is favored.

May 14th: Excellent for competitive sports or activities. The Pisces man must be careful of too much aggression or impulsiveness in love and romance. This day will be a passionate one; good for creativity and leadership in artistic ventures. Also a good day for improving relationships and understanding children. Great for entertaining and organizing launches.

May 15th: Mercury goes direct in Taurus; good for learning new skills and refining and perfecting the Pisces man's projects or written work. Client feedback is important. Better communication with colleagues and the people he serves is vital as well. Short-distance travel should resume for business and pleasure. Logistical matters can be resolved.

May 17th: Jupiter enters Taurus; the start of a great year-long period for new contracts and negotiation. Good for short trips for business and pleasure. Great for journalism and educational goals. A good time for communicating with clients and customers or sales. Suitable for mass communication, social media marketing, and writing projects. Journalism and teaching ventures are likely to be successful. Internet dating and long-distance relationships are favorable as well.

May 20th: It's advisable for some caution in romance; the Pisces man should manage expectations and not be overeager. Creative projects are likely to be very successful, but he must maintain focus and complete them properly. It's important to show courage and leadership as a parent and

show children who is boss. Self-respect is vital.

May 23rd - 25th: A good time for a new website. Short trips for business or pleasure are favored. The communications sphere, negotiations, discussions in marriage, relationship communication, debating, and presenting his ideas are all able to go ahead with aplomb. Excellent for meeting new colleagues and brainstorming. An ideas-rich time for study, research, and journalism.

May 26th: Great for reading and absorbing information. Good for healing and extending the olive branch to family members. Charity starts at home and he should focus on helping family members that need assistance. Obtaining absolution and forgiving himself for past mistakes is important.

JUNE

The New Moon phase extends from the 18th of June to the 3rd of July. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is not suitable for the Pisces man's spiritual matters, achieving resolution or contemplation. Meditation and mindfulness will likely be less successful. Not the best time to be isolated or work alone. A time to be pragmatic, not idealistic. Not suitable for charitable and humanitarian work. Dealing with government departments and large corporations is not favored either.

Things tend to be confusing in terms of romantic liaisons, dating, and social matters, and the Pisces man should avoid concrete decisions on outsourcing or recruitment. New diets and competitive sports activities may not be successful.

Brand-new activities and fresh starts in the uncharted territory are favored. A good time for being physically active. A favorable time for improving physical health with physiotherapy, reiki, acupuncture, or chiropractic therapy. It's a good waxing phase for fresh perspectives and looking at different opportunities with an open mind.

Great for business involving hospitality, catering, and tourism. A great time for planning family gatherings and for family reconciliation to commence. Perfect for redecorating or home improvement projects. Good for research, especially regarding history. Good for house hunting and getting quotes for home improvements.

This an excellent waxing phase for arranging finances, investing or purchasing new equipment or assets for the Pisces man's business. Good for creating more affection and security in a relationship.

This is a good period for investing, budgeting, and buying assets for his business. Great for increased cash flow and getting new clients.

Good for greater respect and trust in relationships.

June 2nd: Dealing with children as a parent or teacher is favored. A great time to gain attention and praise for unique achievements. Perfect for businesses and hobbies related to children and young people. Matters connected to his own children are bound to be successful. Excellent for creativity, invention, and problem-solving. He should be bold and assertive in expressing his ideas. Good for being competitive intellectually or in games of skill.

June 4th: Great for competitive activities that require confidence. It's an ideal time to go for his dreams and be positive. Affirmations and positive thinking will be helpful. Matters connected to his upbringing as well as businesses related to children are likely to be successful. Great for all creative careers and hobbies. Excellent for self-awareness and personal responsibility in dealing with problems.

June 6th: Venus enters Leo; dealing with employees or colleagues and developing good relationships are favored. A great time for team building. Teaching and medical careers are favored. Good for skills training. It's possible that love in the office can develop. Excellent for jobs involving justice, fairness, and information.

Excellent for marriage and engagement. It's good for teamwork, negotiation, and meetings with others. A good time for love and improving relationships or better communication in relationships.

June 12th, 14th, and 21st: An excellent time for home improvements and renovations. A positive time for real estate deals and buying property. Family occasions, events, and celebrations are favored from now on. Good time to organize pensions and long-term investments. This is excellent for forgiveness, catharsis, and achieving inner peace and resolution. Good for working from home and family business. Excellent for businesses involving hospitality, tourism, green technology, and the environment.

June 15th: Dealing with employees or colleagues and developing good relationships is favored. A great time for team building. Teaching and medical careers are favored. Good for skills training. It's possible that a love in the office situation can develop. Excellent for jobs involving justice, fairness, and information.

June 28th: Negotiation and cooperation or teamwork with colleagues are both likely to be successful. This is a good time for getting advice on health matters or looking for support in losing weight and improving health. Time to focus on organization, minimalism, good routines, and health. Service and quality are important, as is attention to detail. A good time for tending to medical and dental matters and dealing with animals.

JULY

The New Moon phase extends from the 17th of July to the 30th of July. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is great for promotional activities, competitive goals, higher education, publishing, and team leadership. Ideal for planning an important holiday. This phase is suitable for publishing and advertising. Community goals and social work are favored. Long-distance travel is favored as well.

A good time for getting advice on health matters or looking for support in losing weight and improving health, not a good time for fad diets, shreds, or major changes in exercise routines. Time to focus on organization, minimalism, good routines, and admin tasks. Not a good time for a job change or apprenticeship. Service and quality are important, as is attention to detail.

Not a great waxing phase for networking or professional events. Joining new groups and organizations, especially political ones, is not favored. Caution is needed in social media activities.

July 3rd and 9th: This is a good time for a renewed focus on organization, good routines, and health. Service and quality are vital. Time to address minutia and understand the important details. A good time for medical matters and dealing with animals. A better time for dietary changes, getting fit, and improving health holistically.

July 6th: A great time for social life, dating, entertaining friends,

and organizing parties and launches. It's perfect for meeting a person with whom the Pisces man can have a promising and exciting relationship.

July 11th: Mars enters Virgo; good for relationship agreement and moving the discussion in love forward. Also good for negotiation and legal matters. Positive for marriage counseling and getting impartial advice. A great opportunity for teamwork.

July 16th: This is a good time for a renewed focus on organization, good routines, and health. Service and quality are vital. Time to address minutia and understand the important details. A good time for medical matters and dealing with animals. A better time for dietary changes, getting fit, and improving health holistically.

July 18th and 24th: Great for relationship cooperation and reaching understanding with a partner. Good for teamwork and negotiation. Legal matters are likely to be successful. Good for marriage counseling and tackling difficult conversations.

July 19th: A good time for dinner parties and attending social events aimed at meeting a partner. Good to be competitive and to showcase the Pisces man's talent. Great for date nights and having fun with a partner. Excellent for attending sports events.

July 23rd: Venus Retrograde in Leo; it's important to be systematic and methodical, as well as to focus and remove mental or physical clutter. It's necessary to manage people carefully. It's important for the Pisces man to watch his back in terms of the actions of colleagues. He should watch what people do, not what they say. Administrative issues and perfecting methods are important during this time. Sugar and carbohydrate intake should be limited.

AUGUST

The New Moon phase extends from the 16th of August to the 30th of August. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is not ideal for getting married or engaged and new business partnerships are also not favored. Any legal negotiations and legal affairs are likely to go nowhere if initiated now.

A good waxing period for romantic activities and dates. Double dating and social events are bound to be successful. Great for competitive and sporting ventures. Perfect for careers involving creativity and problem-solving. Good for activities with young people and children.

This waxing phase is good for learning, passing exams, and writing or journalistic projects. Short getaways are favored. IT projects, sales, and marketing are likely to be successful. Teaching initiatives as well as training others are bound to be successful as well.

August 1st and 16th: An excellent time for new roles at work or recruitment of staff as well as traveling to attend a course. This is a successful time for new diets, innovative health initiatives, and establishing healthier habits. A good time to join a gym or begin a new fitness regime. Training staff is likely to be successful. A favorable time to get a pet.

August 8th: A great time for negotiations and meetings. Teamwork and cooperation are important. The Pisces man must build bridges and be diplomatic. A good day for marriage or engagement. Important decisions in marriage can be discussed. Legal matters are favored. Excellent for meeting helpful and supportive colleagues or associates.

August 13th - 14th: It's a good time for initiating discussion and healing in love relationships. Teamwork, new business partnerships, consulting, and legal matters are favored. A good waxing phase for getting good advice from experts.

August 24th: Mercury Retrograde in Virgo; suitable for reflection on marriage, engagement, and relationship decisions. Teamwork is bound to be successful, as long as there is a focus on supporting each other and being tolerant. Good for getting good advice from a variety of people – always get a second opinion! Relationships will require balance, focus, and positivity.

August 29th: Mars enters Libra; a good time to deal with difficult relationship discussions and to try and come together on important decisions. Sexual healing is favored. This is an important time to resolve psychological issues and tackle fears or obsessions. A time to take things on that the Pisces man may fear or wish to avoid. An important time to use energy to resolve long-standing issues. It's important to acknowledge control issues in relationships.

SEPTEMBER

The New Moon phase extends from the 14th of September to the 29th of September. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is great for IT, marketing, and social media projects. Journalism and writing are likely to be successful. A good time for planning, brainstorming, and gathering information. The Pisces man should prepare carefully for interviews and public discussion. A good time to plan trips for business and pleasure.

New career directions, business management, leadership, public relations, and public engagement are favored during this period. Pioneering action, reputational improvement, and being headhunted are all possible.

A suitable time for marriage and engagement. A good waxing phase for marriage counseling and initiatives to reignite understanding and cooperation in love. Suitable for teamwork. A good time to choose new advisors or professional business partners.

Union negotiation, staff training, and staff well-being are vital for businesses. The Pisces man needs to work on his work-life balance and address stress and fatigue. Not suitable for recruitment in general. Joining a gym or a new diet is not favored.

September 4th: Venus goes direct in Leo; good for highly technical artistic work, crafts, and architecture. Excellent for forming better relationships with people at his work. Love at the

office is possible. Great for working with animals in a therapeutic sense, for himself or the animals.

September 5th: Jupiter Retrograde in Taurus; a good time for planning and reflection. It's important to consider different points of view. He should not be dogmatic or arrogant. It's important not to exaggerate or jump to conclusions.

September 10th: The Pisces man must work hard at reconciliation and diplomacy in general. Relationships will need affection and understanding. A good time for loving communication, showing support, and being conciliatory in love. Compromise and forgiveness are important.

September 16th: Mercury goes direct in Virgo; this is a good time to go ahead with negotiations, meetings, mediation, and legal affairs. Good for relationship rituals and discussions. It's important to detach from his ego and step back to gain a perspective on where he really is. While it's a competitive time, he needs to slow down and ask himself what he really wants before he goes for it.

September 18th: Passive income from donations, subscriptions, or royalties is likely to increase. It's a good time to save money. It's important to manage money and taxes more efficiently. Good for new sexual relationships. An important time for talking about relationship priorities and how to manage money going forward.

September 27th: Good for debate, chatting to potential partners, communication in relationships, and expressing ideas. Also a good opportunity for brainstorming and having meetings.

September 29th: Attention to detail and diligence are important. The Pisces man must be careful of office politics.

OCTOBER

The New Moon phase extends from the 14th of October to the 28th of October. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is great for using intuition, understanding dreams, or working alone on artistic or musical goals. Good for writing romantic love letters as well. Excellent for spiritual growth and dream analysis. Going on retreats or charitable work is favored. Positive affirmations and creative visualization are likely to be successful. Dream themes and anger issues should be acknowledged and understood.

The Pisces man should be cautious on dating websites, dating apps, and social situations aimed at introduction. Not the best time for sports competitions or activities that need a great deal of confidence and gumption. Leadership roles aren't favored during this period.

October 6th: Mercury enters Libra; it's a good time to save money. It's important to manage money and taxes more efficiently. Good for sexual discussion or fantasy. An important time for talking about relationship priorities and how to manage money going forward. Audits, taxes, and accounting matters are important. Good for research and investigation.

October 5th and 12th: Favorable for financial reorganization. Money matters connected to loans, taxes, and debt can be tackled. A time to do research on financial matters and get clarity. Sex counseling or better communication about sex is important. Investigation and discovery of difficult information are valuable. Good for getting tips and donations. Excellent waxing phase for careers involving taxes, insurance, and accounting matters.

October 10th and 14th: A time of better communication and renewed understanding in relationships. It should be a forward-looking time, not a time to dwell. Great for new business partnerships or getting good advice. Marriage counseling is likely to be successful.

October 13th and 24th: Mars enters Scorpio; a great time for expressing his ideas and educating others. Social work is favored. Publishing and advertising are bound to be successful. It's important to update all his online profiles for maximum effect. A good time for being competitive and inspirational, as well as for coming up with ideas to enhance everyone's prospects in the group.

October 20th: A time to get resolutions about spending and saving priorities with his partner. Honesty, transparency, and clarity are important in intimate relationships. Excellent for getting new clients for those in investment and accounting careers. Favors better sexual relationships and improvements in intimacy and sex life.

October 23rd: Mercury enters Scorpio; academic research, publicity, and travel goals will be emphasized. It's important to be aware of legal issues when engaging in social media activity.

Exams, public speaking, and communication with people are favored. Great for learning and experiencing new things. Excellent for multi-tasking and flexibility. Internet dating and long-distance love are likely to be successful. IT and journalism projects are favored.

NOVEMBER

The New Moon phase extends from the 13th of November to the 27th of November. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is not great for dabbling in the occult or anything vaguely defined or murky. He must be careful of deception. He should be wary of gurus and charismatic spiritual leaders. Not a good time to deal with large bureaucratic organizations or government departments. Not good for retreats or being alone. New charitable ventures aren't favored.

This is not a suitable time for international travel, and dealing with foreign trade is not likely to be successful. Publishing, advertising, and promotional activities are less favored. Risky and daring sporting or competitive goals are not advised. Not a good time to begin higher educational goals or enrolling in a course.

Not a great waxing phase for romantic activities, dates, and events aimed at meeting potential partners. It's a less favorable time for creative and competitive activities. Dealing with children and young people, in his personal life or through a business, is not favored. This is not good for new ventures in leisure or the entertainment industry.

A good time for discussion and conflict resolution in marriage. Great for marriage and engagement. A good day for getting expert advice. Great for reaching understanding with a partner. Legal matters are likely to be successful. Good for marriage counseling and having difficult conversations. **November 1st**: A day to be serious and determined. A good time for activities requiring focus, ambition, and a pragmatic approach. It's important to have a common-sense approach and meet new people in life with caution. Boundaries are important. More responsibility is likely, so don't pass the buck.

November 2nd: Good for study, academic goals, and teaching. Suitable for business travel. Legal negotiations are favored. Good for devising advertising strategies. Great for ceremonies and awards. Good for community-orientated events. International trade is favored.

November 5th: Networking and professional events are favored. Joining new groups with a political aim is likely to be successful. Great for social media marketing or activity. This is a great day for making new friends and traveling to large events with peers and colleagues. Good for activities that are innovative or scientific.

November 9th: Venus enters Libra; good for managing money and jobs in the financial sector. Suitable for discussions about money with partners, investors, or a bank. Audits and financial investigations are more likely to be successful. Borrowing and financial reorganization are suitable. This is a good time to begin psychological therapy or marriage counseling.

November 11th: Mercury enters Sagittarius; investigation of new business directions, making new business proposals and tweaks in life goals are bound to be successful. Reputational improvement and being headhunted are possible. A great time for public relations and teaching roles. Communication with clients and the public is important. The Pisces man may get news about his career. A good day to apply for jobs.

November 13th: Career moves, job interviews, and dealing with

authority are likely to be successful. Favorable for public relations, corporate entertainment, and brand-new career or management goals.

November 15th: Negotiation, diplomacy, and making deals connected to import-export are bound to be successful. It's favorable for sporting events or community fundraising. Ideal for academic goals and furthering education. Business expansion to new geographical areas, advertising, promotion, and publishing is likely to be successful. Great for traveling and visiting museums and art galleries.

November 16th: Short trips are favored. Versatility is key. Great for learning new things or obtaining information. Excellent for impressing people with ideas and knowledge. Great for multitasking and adapting. A good time for quick thinking and using his humor to diffuse situations.

November 20th: This favors dealing decisively with financial matters. The Pisces man may receive more responsibility for organizing and investing funds for others. An important time to improve and address problems in his sex life. Research and development and renovation are more likely to be successful. It's an excellent time for new businesses in investment management and accounting or audits.

November 22nd: Good for reflection, meditation, and mindfulness.

November 25th: Mars enters Sagittarius; an important period for new career directions, becoming self-employed, or taking his destiny into his own hands. A time to be proactive. Leadership and mass communication with the public are favored. Charisma and charm will win the day! A key opportunity to influence others. **November 27th**: The Pisces man should avoid listening to gossip and rumors – he must be careful of unreliable friends and associates. He should be careful of how he communicates with superiors, and following protocol and manners are important. He must be careful of misinformation and must make sure he's got all the facts straight.

DECEMBER

The New Moon phase extends from the 12th of December to the 26th of December. This waxing phase is the perfect fortnight for new initiatives, setting plans, establishing goals, starting anything prospective, and being proactive. This is the action phase, with details below:

The waxing phase is not great for negotiations or meetings, and discussions about money can be fruitless. Getting married or engaged is not favored. This is also not a good time to recruit staff, delegate, or outsource. New diets and joining a gym are not favored either.

Mercury is Retrograde in Capricorn, meaning this is not a great period for joining groups and organizations or doing humanitarian work or activism. Larger group activities are not likely to be successful. Not favorable for joining new clubs, organizations, or networks. Traveling with friends to events or organizing events with friends is not suitable.

An excellent waxing phase for leadership and taking control of his career or being more innovative in his business. A suitable time for major new initiatives in terms of changing life direction. A favorable time for public relations, public events, and public speaking. Good for corporate events, leadership, and business management. Teaching is bound to be successful during this time.

A good phase for getting loans, and arranging tax or insurance issues. Negotiations about money will likely go more smoothly.

New sexual relationships are bound to be successful.

Good for organizing money and doing administration. Excellent

for working on sales targets and improving communication with clients. Cash flow has a big chance of being steady. Great for making sales pitches. Good for budgeting, crunching numbers, and organizing financial matters. Excellent for reviewing quotes and contracts.

The waxing phase is also great for journalism and achieving teaching goals. IT projects and short-distance travel for pleasure and business are favored.

December 1st: The start of a good time for new career directions, new business ventures, and impressing authority. Reputational improvement and being headhunted are possible. A great time for public relations, job interviews, and corporate entertainment. Good for artistic inspiration, performance, and activities that require confidence and drama.

December 5th: Venus enters Scorpio; good for selfimprovement, pampering, and rewarding himself. International travel and dealing with foreign trade are likely to be successful. Publishing, advertising, and promotional activities are favored as well. Self-improvement and sporting or competitive goals are bound to be successful. Good for higher educational goals and enrolling in a course.

December 10th and 18th: Good for new business planning and meetings. An effective time for businesses involved in education and information. Leadership is favored. Excellent for those who are self-employed.

December 12th and 24th: An ideal time for corporate entertaining. Good for publicity and great client or customer relations. Excellent for recognition and reward or achieving a better public image. A good end to the work year.

December 14th: Mercury Retrograde in Capricorn; not good for flings with colleagues, especially at the office party. Organizing social and entertainment events, especially if it involves professional organizations, is not likely to be successful. Not favorable for networking, politics, or coaching teams. New business involving humanitarian aims or lobbying is not advisable. Creativity and invention will likely be more difficult.

Wrapping Up

Well, that's a wrap of my biggest, most comprehensive Pisces man guide yet!

Whether you are a Pisces guy or know a Pisces guy, I do believe you will have found this very helpful and informative.

I aim to give you a variety of advice based on psychology, spiritual insight, relationship advice, and business guidance, so you get a little bit of everything.

Remember that you can always book VIP consultation with me, if you have some more specific questions about your relationship, and sign up here.

Keep checking my Pisces Man Secrets blog, because you can always find more tips for any specific situations.

Take care and have a wonderful 2023.

Love and light,

Anna